om 990

Department of the Treasury . B
Internal Revenue Service P The organization may have to use a copy of

Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax

Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947{a)(1} of the internal Revenue Code {except black lung
benefit trust or private foundation)

OME No. 1545-0047

" Open to Public

this return to satisfy state reporting req inspe stion

A For the 2012 calendar year, or tax year beginning

, 2012, and ending

€ Name of organization

THE TEAK FELLOWSHIP,

B Gheok if applicable:

INC.

ide

4011465

D Empldy
134

Address
change

Doing Business As

] Name change Number and street {or P.Q. box if mail is not delivered to sireet address) Room/suite E Telephocne number

| miwaicen | 16 WEST 22ND STREET, 3RD FLOOR (212) 288-6678

™ orminated City, town or past ofice, state, and ZiP code

: Amendad NEW YORK, NY 10010 G Gross receipts § 3,265,586,

- szggﬁ‘ag‘i“" F Name and address of principal oficer.  ANNE BRENNAN, TREASURER Hia} Easfle?aifeg?gmup ratum for B Yes E‘ No
16 WEST 22ND STREET, 3RD FLR, NEW YORK, NY 10010 H{b) Are alt affiiates included? Yes No

! [XTso1em | [s0ter () 4 (insertnoy |

Tax-exempt status:

[ 4947¢a)1yor |

| 527 If "No," attach a list. {see instructions)

J  Website: p WHW.TEAKFELLCWSHIP.CRG H(c) Group exemption number -
K Form of organization: l X I Corparation | l Trustl | Assaciation [ | Other | L Year of formation: 1998| M State of legal domicile: ~ NY
3 Summary
1 Briefly describe the organization's mission or most significant activites: _ .
,| IO HELP ACADENICALLY TALENTED NEW YORK CITV STUDENTS FROM LOW-TNCOME """ "™~
2| FAMILIES  GAIN ADWISSION 7O & SOCCEED AT TOP HIGH SCHOOLS & COLTEGES. """ ™~
=
§ 2 Check this box » |:| if the organization dlscontlnued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets,
! 3 Number of voting members of the governing body (Part VI, fine 13) . . . . . . . . . . . ., 3 12,
.ﬁ 4 Number of independent voting members of the governing body (Part Vi, line 1B}, . . . . . . . . v o s s s s s .. 4 12.
:g 5 Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 2012 (Part V. line 2a) . . . . . . . . v v o i e e e, 5 57.
2 6 Total number of volunteers (estimate if NECESSANY) | . . . . L . i i i s s et e e e e e e e e 6 150.
7a Total unrelated business revenue from Part VIE, column {C), line 12 | | . . . . . . . . v v i i i o o e e e u 7a 0
b Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 990-T,INE34 . . . & v v ¢ it v v v o m o s v um v an v us 7h 0
Prior Year Current Year
ol 8 Contributions and grants (Part VIIL Bne 1h) . . . . . . . e e 1,925,474, 2,022,874.
é 9 Program senvice revenue (Part VI BRe 20) | . . . . L . .ttt s e e e e e e e e e e C 0
E 10 Investment income (Part VI, column (A), lines 3,4, and7d), . . . . . . .. .. .. .. .. 113,334. 256,754.
11 Other revenue (Part VIiI, column {A), lines 5, 6d, 8¢, 8¢, 10c, and11e), . . . . . ... ... -62,341. -88,818.
12 Total revenue - add lines 8 through 11 {must equal Past VIII, column {A), fine 12). . . . . . . 1,976,467. 2,19%0,810.
13 Grants and similar amounts paid (Part IX, column (A}, lines 1-3) , , . . ... ........ 0 0
14  Benefits paid to or for members (Part IX, column (A%, line4) _ _ . . . . . .. .. ... 0 0
@ |15 Salaries, other compensation, employee benefits (Part IX, column (A), lines 5-10), |, , . | 1,225,301. 1,353,455,
g 16a Professional fundraising fees (Part [X, column (A}, llne 11e) _ . . . . . . . . . . .. . ... _ 0 0
2| b Total fundraising expenses (Part IX, column (D), ine 25) p 144,895, S SR e
“147  Other expenses (Part IX, column (&), fines 11a-11d, 115:248) _ . . . . . . . . . .. . ... 687,405, 706,614.
18 Total expenses. Add fines 13-17 (must equal Part IX, column (A), line25y . . . ., 1,912,706. 2,060,069,
19 Revenue less expenses. Subtractline 18 fromline12 . . . . . o v v v v v v v i v v 0w .. 63,761, 130,741.
5 § Beginning of Current Year End of Year
85120 Total assets (PartX, N 16) . . . . .. ... .............. R 6,875,850 7,236,050,
22121 Total lisbllities (Part X, 1€ 26) . . | . . . .. ...\ iiiaa e 27,061. 39,352.
25|22 Net assets or fund balances. Subtract ne 21 from N 20, .« « « v o oo v o o e e e 6,848,793. 7,196,698.

Signature Block

Under penaitres of perjury, ] declare that | have examined this retum, inciuding accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and beiief, it is
true, correct, and complete. Declaration of preparer (other than officer} is based on all information of which preparer has any knowledge.

Sign ’ Signaiure of officer Date
Here
} Type or print name and title
Print/Type preparer's name Preparer's signature Date Check |_i if PTIN
Paid seif-empioyed PO0183769
zngﬁ; Firm's pame B CONDON O'MEARA MCGINTY & DONNELLY L Firm's EiN p» 13-3628255 |
Firm's address P> ONE BATTERY PARK PLAZA NEW YORK, NY 10004-1405 Phone no. 212-661-7777 |

May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? (see instructions)

{X[ves | Ino

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions.
JSA
2E1010 1.000
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Form 990 {2012) Page 2
Statement of Program Service Accomplishments
Check if Schedule O contains a response to anyquestioninthisPart Il . . . . .. ... ... . o 0 0. |T|

1 Briefly describe the organization's mission;

{(SEE SCHEDULE O) Eﬂﬂ
.

2 Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on the
prior Form 990 or 880-E22 . ... ... ... ... ...... e ves [ INo
If "Yes," describe these new services on Schedule O. ’

3 Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program

SBIVICES? . . o e e e e e e . L lves [XINo

If "Yes," describe these changes on Schedule O.
4 Describe the organization's program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by

expenses. Section 501(c}{3) and 501(c)}(4) organizations are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to others,
the total expenses, and revenue, if any, for each program service reported.

4a {Code; )} (Expenses $ 774,212, including grants of § }(Revenue $ }
MIDDLE SCHOOL PROGRAMMING - (SEE SCHEDULE ©)

4b (Code:; )} (Expenses $ 787,913, including grants of § J(Revenue $ )
HIGH SCHCCL PROGRAMMING - (SEE SCHEDULE O)

THE TEAK FELLOWSHIP, INC. 13-4011465

4c¢ (Code: )} {(Expenses § 192,633, including grants of $ ~ }Y(Revenue $ )
ALUMNI PROGRAMMING - (SEE SCHEDULE O)

4d Other program services (Describe in Schedule O.)

(Expenses $ including grants of $ } (Revenue § )
4e Total program service expenses b 1,754,758,
251050 2 000 . Form 990 (2012)
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THE TEAK FELLOWSHIP, INC. 13-4011465

For 990 {2012)
Part IV Checklist of Required Schedules

1

10

11

12

13
14

16

16

17

18

18

20

Page 3

Yes | No

Is the organization described in section 501(c){3} or 4947(a)(1} {other than a private foundationf? 17 "ves,”

complete Schedife A . . .« . . i o e i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e a 7
Is the organization required to compilete Schedule B, Schedule of Confributors (see instructions)? . ] !

Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to

candidates for public office? If "Yes,"complete Schedule C, Part!. . . v v v v v i o i i i o e e e
Section 501{c)(3) organizations. Did the organization engage in lobbying activities, or have a section 501({h}
election in effect during the tax year? If “Yes,"complete Schedule C, Partlf. . . . . . . . . . i i .
Is the organization a section 501{c)(4), 801(c)(E), or 501{c}(6) organization that receives membership dues,
assessmenis, or similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 88-187 /f "Yes," complete Schedule C,
Partlil . o o i e e e e e f e e e e e e e e e st e e e e .
Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors
have the right to provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? If
"Yes,"completfe Schedule D, Part! . . .« o 0 i i i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e PR
Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space,
the environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? if "Yes,” complete Schedule D, Parflt. . . . . . . ...
Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, hisiorical treasures, or other simitar assets? If *Yes,"
complete Scheduwle D, Part Il . .« . o 0 i i e i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e
Did the organization report an amount in Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability; serve as a
custedian for amounts not listed in Part X; or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or
debt negotiation senvices? If "Yes,"complete Schedule D, PartiV . . . . . . . .« o v o i L 0t i e
Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in femporarily restricted
endowments, permanent endowments, or quasi-endowments? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, PartV . . . . . ..
If the organization’s answer to any of the following questions is "Yes," then complete Schedule D, Parts W,
VI, VL X, or X as applicable.
a Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings, and equipment in Part X, line 10? /f "Yes,"”
complete Schedule D, Part Vi | | | | . . L . . e e e e e e e
b Did the organization report an amount for investments-other securities in Part X, line 12 that is 5% or more
of its total assets reported in Part X, line 167 If "Yes,"complefe Schedule D, Part Vil | , . . . . ... .. ... ...
¢ Did the organization report an amount for investments-program related in Part X, line 13 that is 5% or more
of its total assets reported in Part X, line 167 Iif "Yes,"complete Schedule D, Part VI, . . . . . . ... . ... ...
d Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15 that is 5% or more of its total asseis
reported in Part X, line 187 If "Yes,"complete Scheduie D, Part IX . . . . . . . . . . i e e
e Did the organization report an amount for other liabilities in Part X, line 257 If *Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part X
f Did the organization's separate or consofidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses
the organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)7 If "Yes, " compiete Schedule D, Part X , . . . . .
a Did the organization obtain separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? /f "Yes”
complete Schedule D, PartsXland Xif . . . . .. .. .. .. ke e e e e e e e e e e
b Was the organization included in consolidated, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? if “Yes," and if
the organization answered "No” o line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts XlTand Xilisoptional . . . . . .. . . . . ...
Is the organization a school described in section 170{b){(1){A)ii}? If "Yes," complete Scheduie E . . . . ... ...
a Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States?. . . . ... ... ...
b Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking,
fundraising, business, investment, and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate
foreign investments valued at $100,000 or more? If “Yes,"complete Schedule F, Parfsland V. . . . . . ... ..
Did the organization report on Part 1X, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or assistance to any
organization or entity located outside the United States? If "Yes,” complete Schedule £, Partslfand IV . . . . . ..
Did the organization report on Part 1X, column (A), fine 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate granis or assistance
to individuals located outside the United States? /f "Yes," complete Schedule F, Partsiftand IV . . . . . . .. ...
Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services
on Part IX, column (A), lines 6 and 11e? If "Yes,”" complete Schedule G, Part | (see instructions) . . . . . . . . ...
Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on
Part VIil, lines 1c and 8a? If "Yes,"complete Schedule G, Partll . . .« @ v v v v i i e e e e
Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part VHIi, line 9a?
If"Yes,"complete Schedule G, Partlll . . « v v« v o i i i e e e e e e e e e
a Did the organization operate one or more hospital facilities’r‘ if "Yes " complete Schedule H . . . ... ... . ...

3

11ta| X
11b X
11¢ X
11d X
11e X
11f X
12a; X
12b X
13 X
14a X
14b X
15 X
16 X
17 X
18 X

19 X
20a X
20b

JSA
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THE TEAK FELLOWSHIP, INC. 13-4011465
Form $80 (2012) Page 4
Part IV Checklist of Required Schedules (continued)

Yes ; No
21 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants and cther assistance to any government or prganization '
in the United States on Part IX, column (A), line 17 If *Yes,” complete Schedule |, Parts tand I, . . . | Y g [ X
22  Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants and other assistance to individuals in the Ut .

on Part IX, column (A), ine 27 if "Yes,” complete Schedule I, Partsfandill . . .. ... ... .... 0L ... ... 22 X
23 Did the organization answer "Yes" to Part VI, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5 about compensation of the
organization's current and former officers, directors, trustees, key employses, and highest compensated
employees? If "Yes,"complete SChEdUIE J . . . v v v i i e e e e e e e 23 ; X
24 a Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding principal amount of more than
$100,000 as of the last day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 20027 if "Yes,” answer fines 24h

through 24d and complete Schedule K If “No,” goto line 25, | . . . . . i i i i i i e e et e e e e e e 24a X
Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary period exception? . . . . . . . 24b
¢ Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year
to defease any tax-exempt boNds? . . . . . . . L. . L e e e e e e e v e e e e . 240
d Did the organization act as an "on behalf of” issuer for bonds outstanding at any time during the year?. . . . . .. 24d
25a Section 501{c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations. Did the organization engage in an excess benefit transaction
with a disqualified person during the year? If "Yes,”"complete Schedule L, Part! . . . . . . .. . . v, 25a X

b Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a prior
year, and that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization's prior Forms 990 or 990-EZ?

If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part I, . . . o v v i i it e e e e e e e e e e 25b X
26  Was aloan fo or by a current or former officer, director, trustee, key employee, highly compensated employee, or
disqualified person outstanding as of the end of the organization's tax year? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part i . | 26 X

27 Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance io an officer, director, trustee, key employee,
substantial contributor or employee thereof, a grant selection committee member, or to a 35% controlled
entity or family member of any of these persons? If *Yes,"complefe Schedule L, Partitf . . . . . . ... ... ... 27 X

28 Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties (see Schedule L, | 7| o
Part IV instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions):

a A current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, PartiV. . . . . ... 28a X
b A family member of a current or former officer, director, trusiee, or key employee? If "Yes* complete

Schedule L, Part IV . .« v i i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 28b X
¢ An entity of which a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee (or a family member thereof)

was an officer, director, trustee, or direct or indirect owner? If "Yes,” complefe Schedufe L, Part!v . . . . ... .. 28¢ X

29 Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contributions? If "Yes,” complete Schedule M | 29 X
30 Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified

conservation contributions? /f *Yes,"complete Schedule M . . . . . @ it i i e e e e e e 30 X
31 Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations? If "Yes," complete Schedule N,
G 31 X
32 Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets? If "Yes"
complete Schedule N, Partll, . . . . . . o i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 32 X
33 Did the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations
sections 301.7701-2 and 301.7701-37 /f "Yes,"complefe Schedule R, Part!. . . . . ... ... .. .. 33 X
34 Was the organization related to any fax-exempt or taxable entity? If "Yes,"” complete Schedule R, Part I, Ill,
Or IV, and Part Vo e T . o o e o e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 34 X
35a Did the organization have a controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? . . . . ... ... . ... 35a X
b If "Yes" to line 35a, did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a
controlled entity within the meaning of section 512{b}{(13)? If "Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2 . . . _ . . 35b |
36  Section 501({c){3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable |
related organization? ff "Yes,"complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2 . . . . . . . . . @ . i i o i e e e e 36 X

37  Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that is not a related organization
and that is treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? If "Yes, " complete Schedule R,

PartVi ..o e C e e v .. | 37 X
38 Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations in Schedule O for Part Vi, lines 11b and
197 Note. All Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedule O . . . . . . . . . . . . . 0 ... 38 X

Ferm 990 (2012)

JSA
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THE TEAK FELLOWSEIP, INC. 13-4011465

For 990(2012}
Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance

Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question in this PartV. .o oo

o

2a

3a

4a

5a

Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096. Enter -O-if not applicable, . . . ... ... 1a
Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line 1a. Enter -0- if not applicable, . , . . . ... 1b WA W
Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vgndors and

reportable gaming (gambling) winnings to prize winners?, _ . . ., . . .. . . .. ..
Enter the number of employees reporfed on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax
Statements, filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by this return |

if at least one is reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax retums?
Note. If the sum of lines 1a and 2a is greater than 250, you may be required to e-file (see instructions)
Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during the year?
If "Yes,” has it filed a Form 990-T for this year? If "No,” provide an explanation in Schedule © , | . . . ... ... ..
At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority
over, a financial account in a foreign couniry (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial
BCCOUMDT |, L L s e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e
If “Yes," enter the name of the foreign country: » _ _ _
See instructions for fiting requirements for Form TD F §0-22.1, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts.

Was the organization a party to a prohibited {ax shelter transaction at any time during the taxyear? _ ., ... ..

b Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or is a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction?

6a

if "Yes" to line 5a or 5b, did the organization file Form 8886-T7 . . . . . . . . v it i it e e e e e e
Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100,0600, and did the
organization solicit any contributions that were not tax deductible as charitable contributions? . ., ... ..
if "Yes,” did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contributions or
gifts were not tax deductible? | . L L L L L L e e e e e e e e

2b X

5b X
5c
6a X

7 Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170(c).
a Did the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods
and services provided 1o the payor? | . L . . . . . . i i et e e ke e e e e e e e e e e e e
b If "Yes," did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided? | . . . . ... ....
¢ Did the organization sel, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangibie personal property for which it was
required to file Form 82827 . . . . . . . ot e e s
d {f"Yes " indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed during theyear _ . . _ . . . _ ... e | 7d |
e Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit confract? | | _
f Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract?
g If the organization received a contribution of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899 as required? , |,
h I the organization received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a Form 1038-C?

8 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds and section 509{a}(3) supporting
organizations. Did the supporting organization, or a donor advised fund maintained by a sponsoring
organization, have excess business holdings atany time during the year? . _ _ . . . . . .. . .. . ' o v v ...

9 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds.

a Did the organization make any taxable distributions under section 49667
b Did the organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person?
40 Section 501(c)(7) organizations. Enter;
a Initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part Vill, line12 . . . .. ... ...... 10a
b Gross receipts, included on Form 980, Part VIII, line 12, for public use of club facilites . . . . {10b
11 Section 501(c}{12) organizations. Enter;
a Gross income from members orshareholders | . . . . . . . . . . .t e e e e e e e e 11a
b Gross income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or paid to other scurces
against amounts due or received from them.) . . . . . . . . . . . Lt e e e e e e, 11b
12a Section 4947(a)(1) non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the organization filing Form 990 in lieu of Form 10417
b H"Yes," enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the year | | | | 12b
13 Section 501(c¢){29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers.
a lIs the organization licensed to issue qualified health plans in more thanone state? . . , . . .. 13a
Note. See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule O
b Enter the amount of reserves the organization is required to maintain by the states in which
the organization is licensed to issue qualified healthplans | | . .. ... ... ... .... 13b
¢ Enterthe amountofreserveson hand ., _ . . . . . . . . . i i i i e e e e e e e e e e e e e 13¢ L
t4a Did the organization receive any payments for indeoor tanning services during the taxyear? , . . ., . ... ... , | 14a X
b _If "Yes," has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments? /f "No, " provide an explanation in Schedule G . . . ., . 14b
PE1040 1.000 ' Form 980 (2012)
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Form 990 (2012) THE TEAK FELLOWSHIP, INC. 13-4011465 Page 6
Governance, Management, and Disclosure For each "Yes" response to fines 2 through 7b below, and for a "No"

response to line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes in Schedule O. See instructions.

Check if Schedule O contains a response to any questioninthis PartVi. . . . . o . o o L o o oot o ... m
Section A, Governing Body and Management — ]
"Yes | No
1a Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the taxyear. - - + . . . . . . . . 1 Sl
If there are material differences in voting rights among members of the governing body, or if the governing Tl
body delegated broad authority to an executive committee or similar committee, explain in Schedule O. R R
b Enter the number of voting members included in line 1a, above, who are independent . . . . . . 1b 13- S
2 Did any officer, director, trustee, or key empioyee have a family relationship or a business relationship with L
any other officer, director, trustee, orkeyemployee? . . . . . . ¢ i L i r d i e . e e e s 2 X
3 Did the organization delegate control over management duties customarily performed by or under the direct
supervision of officers, directors, or trustees, or key employees to a management company or other parson? . . . L3 X
4 Did the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents since the prior Form 990 was filed?. . . . . . . 4 X
5 Did the organization became aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization's assets?. . . . . 5 X
6 Did the organization have members or stockholders? . . . . ... ... ... ... e e e e e . 6 X
7a Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to elect or appolnt
one or more members of the governing body? . . . . & L .t Lt i e e e e e e e e e 7a X
b Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved to (or subject to approval by) members,
stockholders, or persons other than the governing body? . . .« & & L i it it i e e e e e e e 7h X
8 Did the organization contemporaneously document the meetings heid or written actions undertaken during |~ '
the year by the following: LR [RFLRIN I
A The GOVEIMING DoAY 2. « & v v v ot e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e Ba | X
b Each commitiee with authority to act on'behalf of the governingbody? . . . . . . . . . o v i it i i i e o n . 8b | X
9 Is there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part VIl, Section A, who cannot be reached at
the organization's mailing address? /f "Yes, " provide the names and addresses in Schedule © . . . . .. . ... .. 9 X
Section B. Policies (This Section B requests information about policies not required by the Internal Revenue Code.)
Yes | No
10a Did the organization have local chapters, branches, oraffiiates? - . - . . . .« . o ot ittt e e e 10a X
b If "Yes," did the organization have written policies and procedures governing the activities of such chapters,
affiliates, and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with the organization's exempt purposes?. . . . 10b
11a Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 990 to all members of its governing body before filing the form? . . 1_13 X
b Describe in Schedule O the process, if any, used by the organization to review this Form 990. A R
12a Did the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? If "No,"gofoline 13 . . .« o« c v v o v i o v v\ 12a] X
b Were officers, directors, or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could give
MSE 10 CONPITIS? + . v v v v i e i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 12b| X
¢ Did the organization regularly and censistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? /f "Yes,”
describe in Schedule Ohow thiswas dong . . . . i o i i it i e e e e e e e e e e e e 12¢| X
13  Did the organization have a written whistleblower PolicY?. .+ v v o v vt e e e e e e e e e e, 13 | X
14  Did the organization have a written document retention and destruction policy?. . . . . . . e e e e e e 14| X
15  Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by | .=~ :
independent persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision? |77},
a The organization's CEO, Executive Director, or fop managementofficial . . ... ....... e e e e e e 15a| X
b Cther officers or key employees of the organization . . . . . . . . v v i i it e e e e e e e 15b| X
i "Yes" to line 15a or 15b, describe the process in Schedule O (see instructions). Ry
16a Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement |- f 0 |
with a taxable entity duringtheyear?. . . . . ... .. . .. ... e e e e e e e e e e e, 162 X
b If "Yes'" did the organization foilow a written policy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate its | 5| |+
participation in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the .
organization's exempt status with respect to such arrangements? , . . . . . e e e e e e e e e aae o aa. 16b
Section C. Disclosure
17  List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required to be fled » NY,»
18 Section £104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1623 (or 1024 if applicable}, 990, and 990-T (Section 501{c)}{(3}s only)
available for public inspection. Indicate how you made these available. Check all that apply.
Own website Ancther's website Upon request |:| Other {expfain in Schedule C)
19 Describe in Schedule O whether (and if so, how), the organization made its governing documents, conflict of interest policy,
and financial statements available to the public during the tax year.
20  State the name, physical address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the books and records of the
Organization: PpLYNN D. SORENSEN/FELLOWSHIP 16 WEST 22ND STREET, 3RD FLR, NY, NY 10010 212-288-6678
JSA Form 990 (2012)
2E1042 1.000
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Form 990 (2012) THE TEAK FELLOWSHIP, INC. 13-4011465 Page 7
Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated Employees, and
Independent Contractors
Check if Schedule O contains a response to any questioninthisPart VIl .. .. ... ... ..........
Section A.  Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees r_- -

1a Complete this table for all persons required to be flisted. Report compensation for the calendar v, Yf within the
organization's tax year. :

e List all of the organization's current officers, directors, trustees {whether individuals or organizaf amount of
compensation, Enter -0- in columns (D}, {E), and (F} if no compensation was paid.

e List all of the organization's current key employees, if any. See instructions for definition of "key employee.”

¢ List the organization's five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee)
who received reportable compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1089-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the
erganization and any related organizations.

» List all of the organization's fermer officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than
$100,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

@ List all of the organization's former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the
organization, more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

List persons in the following order: individual trustees or directors; instifutional trustees; officers; key employees, highest
compensated empioyees; and former such persons.

Check this box if neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee.

©)
(A} {B) Position (D) (E) F)
Name and Title Average | (donotcheck more than one Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per | box, unless persan is both an compensation  {compensation from amount of
week (ist any| officer and a director/trustee) from related other
hourster o T T ol =2 =] = the organizations gompensation
related | o § a S 2|361 3 organization | {(W-2/1099-MISC) from the
orgarizations | © BElE|2|5|28] 2| (W-21008-MISC) organization
bejow dotted 8‘ B8 -g- 3 g and feia.ted
. & 31 3 organizations
glg| ("] 8
T ﬁ ﬁ.
a
(1) JUSTINE_STAMEN ARRILLAGA |3:00]
FOUNDER & CQO-CHAIR X X 0 G 0
_(_2L§£I‘_€I_§;_E'ENNEBRESQUE __________3_ _0_0_
CHAIR X X 0 O 0
_@)_I_KOBERT S. KELPLAN . ___—_3_._0_0_
CO-CHAIR X X 0 0 0
4) JOHN BRITTCN 3. 00_
DIRECTOR X 0 0 0
(5) BNNE_BRENNAN 3.00
TREASURER X X 0 0 0
_(_SLE'P_KE.[_)E.RICK M. BOHEN 3.00
TRUSTEE X X 0 0 0
(7 JACKIE DYER _7____3_._0_0_
TRUSTEE X 0 0 0
(B FENRY MCVEY _ 3.00]
TRUSTEE X G 0 0
{(9,D RANDALL WINN __ [__3:00
TRUSTEE X 0 0 0
(10)ROBERT W. REEDER, I1T | 3.00
SECRETARY X X 0 0) 0
(11MARC_BECKER _3.00]
TRUSTEE X 0 0 0
{_1_2_191;1RISTOPHER LJ}NN ING ____3_._0_0_ .
TRUSTEE X 0 0 0
(13)LYNN_D. _SORENSEN 50.00
EXECUTIVE DIRECTCR X 160, 000. 0 23,253.
ae
JSA : Form 990 (2012)

2E1041 1.000
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THEE TEAK FELLOWSHIP, INC. 13-4011465
Form 950 (2012) Page 8
GEURL  Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)
(A} (B} {C} ] (E} {F)
Name and title Average Position Reportable [teds el ptzte) (- Rum— timated
hoursper | (do not checkmorethan ene | compensation | confpepsgtigrJr ount of
week (list any | DOX, unless person is both an from ela ther
hours for officer and a director/trustee) the 4 : ompensation
eaed (|32 1Z|S|&|58| 8| organization | (w]|2/1099-MiSC) frpm the
organizations E Sd E ﬁ g E 2 é (W-2/1099-MISC) organization
below dotted [ £ | & -l By - and refated
line} Ss i g o organizations
2 | = o 2
g | g L
2| g A
o [}
&

b Sub-tetal L. > 160, 000. 0 23,253.
¢ Total from continuation sheets to Part VII, Section A | | ., ... .. ... > 0 G 0
d Total (add lines 15 and 16) . -« « + v v v o v v e e e e e e > 160, 000. 0 23,253,

2 Total number of individuals {including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than $100,000 of

reportable compensation from the organization » 1
3 Did the organization lisf any former officer, director, or frustee, key employee, or highest compensated
employee on line 1a7 If "Yes," complete Schedule J for such individual . . . . . . . . . . . ... .
4 For any individual listed on line 1a, is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from the
organization and related organizations greater than $150,0007 /f "Yes,” complefe Schedule J for such
individual . .. . . . ... L. e ke e e e e e e e e, e e e e e e e e
& Did any person listed on line 1a recefive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual
for services rendered to the organization? If “Yes,” complete Schedule J forsuchperson . . . . . . . . . . v v v..

Section B. Independent Contractors

1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of
compensation from the organization. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax
year,

(A} (B) (C}
Name and business address DCescription of services Compensation

NONE

2 Total number of independent contractors {including but not limited to those listed above) who received
more than $100,000 in compensation from the organization » 0

JSA

2E1055 3,000
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Form §90 {2012)

THE TEAK FELLOWSHIP,

INC.

13-4011465

Page 9

1ZLUAIE Statement of Revenue

Check if Schedule O contains a response to any guestion in this Part VIII

A

Total revenue

(B}
Related or
exempt
functicn
revenue

) (1]
eelaied Revenue
business excluded from tax

T flddr sections
2, 313, or 514

%’ ﬁ' 1a Federated campaigns . . . . . . . . 1a
g E b Membershipdues . ........ b
&<| ¢ Fundraisingevents . .. ...... 1c 595, 588.
i-*_{.—'_'i d Related organizations - . . . . . . . 1d
g"% e Government grants (contributions) . . | _1e
'ﬁg f Al other contributions, gifts, grants,
ga and similar amounts not included above . L1f 1,423,286,
§ E g Noncash contributions included in lines 1a-1f $ 61,879,
h Total. Addlines 1a-1f . . . o W o v o v v o u v a o v a o >
§ Business Code [
% 2a
r
2 b
£ ¢
o| d
4 f All other program service revenue . . . . .
e | o TotalAddlines2a-2f . . . . . ...\ ... ... »
3 Investment income (including dividends, interest, and
other similar amMounts). = = v v v v v v s e e e e e > 270,601, 270, 601,
Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds Mg 0
Royalties « « « = = « = v v o v 0 v 0 b0 0 v v v e > . 0
(i) Real (i) Personal
6a OGrossrents . . ... ...
b Less:rental expenses . . .
¢ Rental income or {loss)
d Netrentalincomeor (loss}. - . = . v o 0 o 4 4. a 4. >
(i} Securities (i) Other
Ta Gross amount from sales of
assets other than inventory 259,909,
b Less: cost or other basis
and sales expenses . . . . 973,756,
¢ Ganor(loss) - - ..... -13,847,
d Netgainorfloss) . . ... ... .. ... e o >
9| 8a Gross income from fundraising
s events (not including $ 599,588,
5 of contributions reported on line 1c).
% SeePartiV.line18 . . .. .. ... .. F 8,882,
21 b Less:directexpenses . . .. .. ... b 101,026,
6 ¢ Net income or (loss) from fundraisingevents . . . . . . . . >
%a Gross income from gaming activities.
See Part IV, line19 _ . | . ... .... a
b Less:directexpenses . . . . ... ... b
¢ Netincome or (loss) from gaming activities . . . . . . . . . »
10a Gross sales of inventory, less
returns and aflowances , , | | . . a
b Less: costofgoodssold. . . ... ... b
¢ Net income or (loss) from sales of inventory, |, . . . . ... >
Miscellaneous Revenue Business Code
11a OTHER REVENUE 3,320. 3,320.
b
c
d Altotherrevenue . . . .« . - v . . ..,
e Total.l Add lines 11a-11d « + v & v v c v v 4« s v v o o s | 3 3,320.[ :
12 Total revenue. See instructions . . . . . . . . . .. .., » 2,190,810, 3,320, 164, 616,
JSA Form 99Q (2012)
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Form 990 (2012) THE TEAK FELLOWSHIP, INC, 13-4011465  page10
Statement of Functional Expenses
Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c){4) organizations must complete all columns. All other organizations must complete column (A).
Check if Schedule O contains a response to any questioninthis Part IX . . . .. . ... .. ... ... ... . | |

S

Do not include amounts reported on lines 6b, 7b, Total éﬁgenses Prog ra(r?service Managéﬂer t and Funclirria,in
8b, 9b, and 10b of Part Vil expenses general expnglfs 3 !

1 Grants and other assistance to govemments and

organizations in the United Siates. See Part IV, line 21 .

(]

2 Grants and other assistance o individuals in T -
the United States. See Part IV, line 22, . . . . . 0 e e

3 Grants and other assistance to governments, B T T
organizations, and individuals outside the
United States. See Part IV, lines 15 and 16, _ | | 0

4 Benefits paid to or for members 0

Compensation of current officers, directors,
{rustees‘andkeyempjoyees 183,253. 152,100. }.4, 660. 16, 493,

6 Compensation not included above, to disqualified

I
persons (as defined under section 4958(f)(1)) and |
persons described in section 4358{c){3)(B) G
Other salaries and wages . _ . . . . . .. 934,995, 776,046. 74,800, 84,149.

Pension plan accruals and contriputions (include section . .
401(k) and 403(b) employer contributions) . . . . . . 49,583. 41,154. 3 (367, 4,462,

9 Otheremployeebenefits . . . . . .. .. ... 95,166. 78,988, 7,613. 8,565. I
10 Payroltaes . - « v v v v e e 90,458. 75,080, 7,237, B,141. |
11 Fees for services {non-empioyees): |

a Management . ... ............. o

blegal . ... ... .. s e

€ ACCOUNHNG - . o 0 v v e e e 34,175. 11,961. 20,505, 1,709,

dlobbying . ......... .. 0.'.vunn 0

e Professional fundraising services. See Part IV, fine 17 G

f Investment managementfees . . . . 0

g Cther. (i line 11g amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column

(A) amount, list line 11§ expenses on Schedule .}, , . ., . . 0
12 Advertising and promotion , , , .., ... .. 9
13 Officeexpenses . . . . ... ... 83,598. 70,920. 7,495. 5,183.
14 information technology. . . . . . . ... . - . 26,981. 22,934, 2,698, 1,349.
15 Royalfies, . .. ... .......0uuu.n 9
16 Oceupancy . . . . . s s o 244,425, 219,983, 14,664, 9,7178.
17 Travel . . . .o 15,894. 14,304, 795. 785,
1B Payments of travel or entertainment expenses
for any federal, state, or local public officials 0

19 Conferences, conventions, and meetings _ , . , 0
200 Inferest L, L ... ... ... 0
21 Paymentstoaffiiates. . . .. ......... 9
22 Depreciation, depletion, and amortization | | | | 37,538. 32,283. 3,378. 1,877.
23 Inswrance | . . L, L. e e - _ 0

24  Other expenses. iHemize expenses hot covered
above (List miscellaneous expenses in line 24e. if

line 24e amount exceeds 10% of line 25, cclumn

(A) amount, fist line 24e expenses on Schedule O.)

181,

WFUNDRAISING
b STUDENT SUPPLIES & EQUIPMENT 225,089, 225,089,
¢MISCELLANECOS 32,547. 28,967. 2,604, 976.
d PHOTOGRAPHS 6,186. 4,949, 1,237.
e Allotherexpenses _ _ ___ ____________

25  Total functional expenses. Add lines 1 through 24e 2,060,069, 1,754,758. 160,416. 144,895,

26 Joint costs. Complete this line only if the
arganization reported in coiumn (B) joint costs
from a combined educational campaign and
fundraising solicitation. Check here b [ | Iif
following SOP 98-2 (ASC 958-720)

JSA
2E1052 1.000 Form 9890 (2012)
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THE TEAK FELLOWSHIP, INC. 13-4011465
Form 990 {2012) Page 11
Balance Sheet
Check if Schedule O contains a response to any questioninthisPartX .. ... ... ............. ||
A l 5]
Beginning of yea flyear
1 Cash-nom-interestbearing . . . . .. . ... ... ... ... 1, 04 ﬁﬂ 1,200.
2 Savings and temporary cash investments 1,100,093, 2 8d6,112.
3 Pledges and grants receivable, net _ _ . . . . e 155,818 3 318,416,
4 Accounts receivable, net .. .. ... ... ... ... ..., q 4 0
5 Loans and other receivables from current and former officers, directors, S RO '
trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees.
Complete Partll of Schedule L . . .. .. .. . .. . . ... ... .. Qs 0
6 Loans and other receivables from other disqualified persons (as defined under section R -
4958(f){1)}, persons described in section 4958(¢c)(3){B), and contributing employers ] o
and sponsoring organizations of section 501(c){9) voluntary employees’ beneficiary RE i
@ organizations (see instructions). Complete Part [l of ScheduleL . ., . . ... qs 0
§ 7 Notes and loans receivable, net . ... ... ... .. ... ... q7 0
&| 8 Inventoriesforsaleoruse ... ... ................. g8 C
9 Prepaid expenses anddeferredcharges . . . .. .. ... .. oo v ou... 17,228} ¢ 37,827.
10a Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or R el ks S
other basis. Complete Part V! of Schedule D 10a 304,378, 0 L e s T
b Less: accumulated depreciation, . . . ... ... 10b 217,064. 106,450.(10¢ 87,314,
11 Investments - publicly traded securities . . . . . . . . . .\ ottt 2,495,304 41 5,985,181.
12  Investments - other securities. See Part IV, line 11, . . . . . . . ... . ... g1z 0
13  Investments - program-related. See Part |V, line 11 _ . . . ... ... d13 0
14 Intangbleassets, ., . . . .. ... ... ... . . . . d 14 0
16 Otherassets. SeePart IV, line 11 . . . . . . . . . i i, Q1s 0
16 Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (mustequalline34) ., . .. ... ... 6,875,854, 18 7,236,050,
17  Accounts payable and accrued expenses . _ . . . . . . .. s u . . 27,061, 17 39,352,
18 Grantspayable, | . ., .. .. ... ..ttt e 418 0
19 Deferredrevenue | | . ... ... ... ... . e q 19 0
20 Tax-exempt bond liabiliies | . ... ... ... ... ... G 20 0
@121 Escrow or custodial account liability. Complete Part IV of Schedule D | | a 21 0
g 22 Leans and other payables to current and former officers, directors, AR RS
B trusiees, key employees, highest compensated employees, and RN S ) o
- disqualified persons. Complete Part i of Schedule L. | . _ . . . . . ... .. q 22 ¢
23 Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties .~ | g 23 G
24  Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties, . . _ | . . . . g 24 0
25 Other liabilities (including federal income tax, payables to related third
parties, and other liabilities not included on lines 17-24). Compiete Part X
of Schedule D | . . ... e e e e 0
26 Total liabilities. Add lines 17 through25, , . . ., ., .. .. s e e 39,352,
Organizations that follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here » L{(_} and A
§ complete lines 27 through 29, and lines 33 and 34. RS Rl D i SO
5127  Unrestricted netassets 5,523,299, 27 6,025, 030.
Z128 Temporarily restricted netassets . ... ... . 221,533 28 67,701.
(29 Permanently restrictednetassets. . . .. ... ... ... . ... ..., 1,103,961, 29 1,103,961,
‘ Organizations that do not follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here P> I:l and P . O R VR ey
s compiete lines 30 through 34.
% 30 Capitai stock or frust principal, or currentfunds ., .. .. ...
2131 Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building, or equipment fund |
f, 32 Retained earnings, endowment, accumulated income, orother funds |
2133 Totalnetassets orfund balances . . . . . . . .. .. .. ... .. ... 6,848,793 33 7,196,698.
34  Total liabilities and net assets/fund balances. . . ... ............ 6,875,854 34 7,236,050.
Form 990 (2012)
J5A
21053 1.000
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THE TEAK FELLOWSHIP, INC. 13-4011465

Form 990 (2012) Page 12
Reconciliation of Net Assets _
Check if Schedule O contains a response to any questioninthisPart Xl., . ... ... .. .. ... ... |_i
1 Total revenue (must equal Part VIIL column (A, Bne 12) « o v v v v e e e e e e e e e e 1] <,190,810.
2  Total expenses (must equal Part IX, column (A), line25) . . . . . .. ... ... e e e e eewo +069.
3 Revenue less expenses. Subtractline2fromlined. . . . . . . . . . i i e e, 130,741.
4 Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X, line 33, coiumn (4)) . . . .. 4 6,848,793,
§ Netunrealized gains (losses}oninvestments . . . . . . . . .. . i i s e e 5 217,164.
6 Donatedservicesanduseoffacilities . . . - . o . o o L L o e e e e 6 0
7 Investment EXPENSES « © L . L i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 7 0
8 Priorperiod adiustments . . . . . o i i i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 8 0
9 Other changes in net assets or fund balances {explaininSchedule ©). . . . . .. ... ... ... 9 G
10 Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 3 through 8 (must equal Part X, line
33, 0N (B v v v e ety e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 10 7,196,698,
m Financial Statements and Reporting
Check if Schedule O contains a response to any questioninthis Part XIl . . ... ... ... ...... [ ]
Yes | No
1 Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990: [:l Cash Accrual [:| Other R B
if the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked "Other," explain in
Schedule O. B P b
2a Were the organization's financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant? 2a X

if "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were compiled or

reviewed on a separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:

I:l Separate basis |:| Consolidated basis El Both consolidated and separate basis o
b Were the organization's financial statements audited by an independent accountant? . . . . . .. .. . ... . 2b _X

If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were audited on a
separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:

Separate basis D Consolidated basis |:| Both consolidated and separate basis
¢ If"Yes"fo line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight
of the audi, review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant? 2_'3 h:S
If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain in :".:-5-- ST
Schedule O. ' SN I R
3a As aresult of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in
the Single Audit Act and OMB Circular A-13372 . . . . v i i it i e e s e e e e e e e e e e e 3a X

b If "Yes," did the organization undergo the required audit or audits? If the organization did not undergo the
required audit or audits, explain why in Schedule O and describe any steps taken to undergo such audits 3h

Form 990 (2012)
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o o S h0.E2) Public Charity Status and Public Support S TS 208

Complete if the organization is a section 501{c)(3) organization or a section 2@ 1 2
4947(a){1) nonexempt charitable trust.

D m . .
|nTg;2P;QJe(:JQESe$;:uW p- Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. P> See separate instructions. 0
Name of the organization Emplpygr id%oti ion gumber

THE TEAX FELLOWSHIP, INC. 13-4011465 ;
BBl  Reason for Public Charity Status (All organizations must compiete this part.) See instructions, |
The organization is not a private foundation because it is: (For lines 1 through 11, check orly one box.)

1 A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in section 170(b}(1){A)(i).
A school described in section 170({b){1)(A}{ii). (Attach Schedule E.)
A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170(b)(1){A)iii).
A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170(b){1)(A)(iil). Enter the
hospital's name, city, and state:

N

an D][;DD]]]

section 170(b)(1){A)(iv). (Complete Part 1i.)

A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit descnbed in section 170(b){t){A)(v). |
An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public
described in section 170(b)(1){A}vi). (Complete Part 1.}

A community trust described in section 170(b){1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part Il.)

An organization that normally receives: {1) more than 331/3 % of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross

receipts from activities related to its exempt functions - subject to certain exceptions, and (2) no more than 331/3% of its

support from gross investment income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses
acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975. See section 509(a)(2). {Complete Part ili.)

An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety. See section 509{a)(4).

An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the
purposes of one or more publicly supported organizations described in section 50%(a){1) or section 509{a)(2). See section
§09(a)(3). Check the box that describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 11e through 11h.

a [:j Typel b |:| Typell ¢ |:| Type {l-Functionally integrated d D Type lli-Non-functionally integrated

el:l By checking this box, | certify that the organization is not controlled directly or indirectly by one or more disqualified

persons other than foundation managers and other than one or more publicly supported organizations described in section
509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2).

10
11

f If the organization received a written determination from the IRS that it is a Type I, Type 1I, or Type lli supporting
organization, check this boxX | L
g Since August 17, 2006, has the organization accepted any gift or contribution from any of the |
following persons?
(i) A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described in (i) Yes [ No
and (iii) below, the governing body of the supported organization? . . .. .. .. . ... [Mat
(i) Afamily member of a persondescribed in (i) above? .. L 11gii)
(i} A 35% controlled entity of a person described in (i) or (i) above? ... 11g(iii)
h Provide the following information about the supported organization(s).
(i) Name of supported {ii) EIN {iit) Type of organization {iv)Isthe | {v} Did you notify {vi} Is the {vii) Amount of monetary
organization (described on lines 1-8 organizationin | the organization | organization in support
above or IRC section col @listedin | i ool iy of | col. ) organized
(see instructions})) Y doc%ment? 9 1 your support? inthe U.8.?
Yes | No Yes No Yes No
(A)
(B)
(C)
{D)
(E)
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notlce, see the Instructions for Schedule A (Form $90 or 990-EZ) 2012

Form 990 or 990-EZ.

JBA
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THE TEAK FELLOWSHIP, INC. 13-4011465

Schedule A (Form 290 or 890-E2) 2012 Page 2

Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b){1)(A)(iv) and 170(b)(1)(A)(vi)
{Complete only if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under
Part lil. If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complpEPaTmT

Section A. Public Support A%
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) b {a) 2008 {b) 2008 {c) 2010 {d) 2011 5o P (1} Total
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received. (Do not
include any "unusuat grants.™ . . . . . . 1,675,248, 1,490,859, 1,694,118, 1,925,474. 2,022,874, 8,808,573.
2 Tax revenues levied for  the
organization's benefit and either paid
to orexpended onits behalf . . . . . . . 0
3 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to the
organization without charge . . . . . . . 0
Total. Add lines 1 through 3. . . . . . . 1,675,248. 1,490,858, 1,694,118, 1,825,474. 2,022,874, 8,808,573,
5 The portion of total contributions by
each person (other than a
governmental unit or publicly
supported organization) included on
line 1 that exceeds 2% of the amount
shown on fine 11, column (. . . . . . . 1,267,517,
8 Public support. Subtract line 5 from line 4. 7,541,058,
Section B. Total Support
Calendar year {or fiscal year beginning in} b (a) 2008 {b) 2009 {c) 2010 (d} 2011 (e} 2012 {f) Total
7 Amounts fromlined . - - . . . . . .. 1,675,248. 1,490,859, 1,694,118, 1,925,474. 2,022,874, 8,808,573
8 Gross income from interest, dividends,
payments received on securities loans,
rents, rovalties and income from similar
SOUMCES . . . . . o s 150,972, 216,353, 249,200, 237,698, 270,601, 1,115,824,
9 Net income from unrelated business
activities, whether or not the business
is regularly carriedon . . . . . ... .. 5
10 Other income. Do not include gain or
loss from the sale of capital assets
(Explain in Part V.) . ATCH. 1 2,855, =0 3,108, 195. 3,320, 11,528,
11 Totai support. Add lines 7 through 10 . . 3,936,025,
12 Gross receipts from related activities, etc. (seeinstruetions) + + .« v v v v o b o L e e e e 12
13  First five years. if the Form 990 is for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)
organization, check thisboxandstop here . . . . . . . . . . .+ i i v v v v vt o [ P S F e E
Section €. Computation of Public Support Percentage
14  Public support percentage for 2012 (line 6, column (f) divided by line 11, column {(f) . . ... ... 14 75.90¢9
15  Public support percentage from 2011 Scheduile A, Part Il ine 14, . . . . . e, 15 67.27¢,
16a 331/3% support test - 2012, if the organization did not check the box on line 13, and line 14 is 331/3% or more, check
this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ., . . ... .. ... e e e e >
b 331/3% support test - 2011. If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 16a, and tine 15 is 331/3% or more,
check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization, , . . . . .. ... ... ... | g
17a 10%-facts-and-circumstances test - 2012. if the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, or 16b, and line 14 is
10% or more, and if the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances” test, check this box and stop here. Explain in
Part IV how the organization meeis the "facts-and-circumstances” test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported
014 1= o o b
b 10%-facts-and-circumstances test - 2011. If the organization did not check & box on line 13, 168a, 16b, or 17a, and line
15 is 10% or more, and i the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" iest, check this box and stop here.
Explain in Part [V how the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test. The organization qualifies as a publicly
supported organization, ., . . ... ... ... . .. e e e e e e e e b
18  Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, 17a, or 17b, check this box and see
ooy T b D
Schedule A (Form 990 or 390-EZ} 2012
JSA

2E1220 1.000
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THE TEAK FELLOWSHIP, INC. 13-4011465

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ} 2012 Page 3

Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2)
{Complete only if you checked the box on line 9 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part i,
If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part li

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) 3|  (a) 2008 (b) 2008 (e) 2010 (d) 2011 G@P% Total

1

7a

Gifts, grants, contributions, and membership fees

received. (Do not include any "unusual grants.”)

Gross receipts from admissions, mearchandise
sold or senices performed, or facilities
furnished in any activity that is related to the

organization's tax-exempt purpose

Gruss receipts from activities that are not an
unrelated trade or business under section 513
Tax revenues levied  for the
organization’s benefit and either paid
fo orexpended on itsbehalf . . | |
The wvalue of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to the
organization without charge
Tofal. Add lines 1 through 5
Amounts included on fines 1, 2, and 3
received from disgualified persons . . . .
Amounts included on fines 2 and 3
received from other than  disqualified
persons that exceed the greater of $5,000
or 1% of the amount on line 13 for the year
Addlines 7aand7b. . . . . .. . ...
Public support (Subtract line 7¢ from | - & ol
HNEeB) o o v v i e vt e e ST

Section B. Total Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in} » (a) 2008 (b} 2009 () 2010 {d} 2011 {e} 2012 (f} Total

9
10a

Amounts fromlined. . . .. ... ...
Gross income from interest, dividends,
payments received on securities loans,
rents, royalties and income from similar
SOUTCES . & . v v v i a v v e e e e
Unrelated business taxable income (less
section 511 taxes) from businesses

acquired after June 30, 1975

¢ Addlines 10aand10b _ . . ..
i1 Net income from unrelated business
activities not included in line 10b,
whether or not the business is regularly
carriedon « » « . - e e a e e a e
12  Other income. Do not include gain or
ioss from the sale of capital assets
(ExplaininPart V) .. ... ......
13 Total support. (Add lines &, 10c, 11,
and12) L. L.
14  First five years. if the Form 990 is for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)H3)
organization, check thisboxandstophere. . . . . . .. .. .. ... ... R T T T T T >
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
15 Public support percentage for 2012 {line 8, column {(f) divided by line 13, column (), . . .. . . . 15 %
16 Public support percentage from 2011 Schedule A Partlll, line15. . . . . . . . . . . v v v v u e u e, 16 %
Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage
17 investment income percentage for 2012 (line 10¢, column (f) divided by line 13, column () _ . . . . . . . .. 17 %
18  Investment income percentage from 2041 Schedule A, Partill, line 17 . . . ... .. ... ... .. 18 %
19a 331/3% support tests - 2012. if the organization did not check the box on line 14, and line 15 is more than 331/3%, and line
17 is not more than 331/3 %, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization » |:|
b 331/3% support tests - 2011. ¥ the organization did not check a box on line 14 or line 19a, and line 16 is more than 331/3 %, and
fine 18 is not more than 331/3 %, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization W
20 _ Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and see instructions M

JSA
2E1221 1.000

Schedule A (Form 980 or 990-EZ) 2012
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THE TEAK FELLOWSHIP, INC. 13-4011465

Schedule I (Form 990) 2012 Page 4
Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revernue per Return
1  Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements 1 2,434,113,
Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 980, Part VIl line 12:
a Netunrealized gains oninvestments ... ... 2a 217, §644 4
b Donated services and use of facilites . . . . . ... ... ... ... 2b 26, ] f OPY
¢ Recoveries of prioryeargrants . _ . . . . . . . ... 2c g
d Other (DescribeinPartXill) = ... ... .. ........ ... 2d S
e Addlines 2a through 2d e 2e | 243,303.
3 Subfractline 2e from line 1 | . . . . . ... e e e e 3 2,150,810.
4  Amounts included on Form 890, Part VI, line 12, but not on line 1: .
a [nvestment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIli, line7b .~ 4a
b Other (DescribeinPartXil) = . .. . ... ............. 4b -
¢ Add lines 4a and 4b ............................................. 4c
Total revenue. Add lines 3 and 4¢. (This must equal Form 990, Part | line12.) . . . .. ... ... ... 5 2,1%90,810.
Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return
1  Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements 1 2,086,208,
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part IX, line 25: B
a Donated services and use of facilities 2a 26,139./ -
b Prior year adjustments oo 2b
e Otherlossas 1T ~
d Other (Describe in Pait lel.j ........................... Wl |
e Addlines 2a through2d oo 2e 26,139.
3 Subtractline 2e from line™’ . . . L .. L. 2,060,069.
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part 1X, line 25, but not on line 1: o
a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIl line 7b 4a
b Other (DescribeinPartxmty 00 4b o
¢ Addlines da anddb e s
Total expenses. Add fines 3 and 4c. ('Tf‘n's must :ec}uél'bem'Qbé Part [, line 58'.): N I 2,060,069.

m Supplemental information
Complete this part {o provide the descriptions required for Part i, lines 3, 5, and 9; Part lll, lines 1a and 4; Part IV, lines 1b and 2b;

Part V, line 4; Part X, line 2; Part X|, lines 2d and 4b; and Part XI|, lines 2d and 4b. Also complete this part to provide any additional
information.

JSA

2E1271 1.000

8BCOB1l MZ261

Schedule D (Form 990) 2012
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THE TEAK FELLOWSHIP, INC. 13-4011465
Page 4

Shdle A (Form 990 or $90-EZ) 2012
12U  Supplemental Information. Complete this part to provide the explanations required by Part il, line 10:
Part Il, line 17a or 17b; and Part {ll, line 12. Alsc complete this part for any additional information. (See

instructions).
“HCOPY|

SCHEDULE A, PART II ~ OTHER INCOME

DESCRIPTION 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 TOTAL
OTHER REVENUE 4,655, 50. 3,108. 435, 3,320, 11,628,
TOTALS 4,685, 50, 3,108, 495, 3,320, 11,628.
JSA Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2012
PAGE 17

2E1225 1,600
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Schedule B Schedule of Contributors OMSB No. 1545-0047

{Form 990, 990-EZ,
or 990-PF) p Attach to Form 890, Form 88%0-EZ, or Form 890-PF.

Department of the Treasury
Intemal Revenua Service

Name of the organization
THE TEAK FELLOWSHIP, INC.

number

13-40114065

Organization type (check one):

Filers of: Section:

Form 990 or 890-EZ 501(c)( 3 ) {enter number) organization
I:l 4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust not treated as a private foundation
|:| 527 political organization

Form 990-PF |:] 501(c}(3) exempt private foundation
|:| 4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust treated as a private foundation

[ ] 501(c)(3) taxable private foundation

Check if your organization is covered by the General Rule or & Special Rule.
Note. Only a section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) ocrganization can check boxes for both the General Rule and a Special Rule. See
instructions.

General Rule

I:' For an organization filing Form 990, 890-EZ, or 990-PF that received, during the year, $5,000 or more (in money or
property) from any one contributor. Complete Parts 1 and il.

Special Rules

For a section 501{c)(3) organization filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that met the 33 1/3 % support test of the regulations
under sections 50%(a)(1) and 170{b}{1)(A){vi) and received from any cne contributor, during the year, a contribution of
the greater of (1) $5,000 or (2) 2% of the amount on {i) Form 990, Part VIiL, line 1h, or (i) Form 990-EZ, line 1.
Complete Parts | and H.

[] For a section 501{c)(7), (8), or (10) organization filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that received from any one contributor,
_during the year, total contributions of more than $1,000 for use exclusively for religious, charitable, scientific, literary,
or educational purposes, or the prevention of cruelty to children or animals. Complete Parts |, If, and Iil.

D For a section 501{¢){7), (8), or (10) organization filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that received from any one contributor,
during the year, contributions for use exclusively for religious, charitable, etc., purposes, but these contributions did
not total to more than $1,000. If this box is checked, enter here the total contributions that were received during the
year for an exclusively religious, charitable, etc., purpose. Do not compiete any of the parts unless the General Rule
applies to this organization because it received nonexclusively refigious, charitable, etc., contributions of $5,000 or
more during the year L ]

Caution. An organization that is not covered by the General Rule and/or the Special Rules does not file Schedule B (Form 990,
990-E2Z, or 990-PF), but it must answer "No" on Part IV, line 2 of its Form 990; or check the box on line H of its Form 990-EZ or on
Part 1, fine 2 of its Form 990-PF, to certify that it does not meet the filing requirements of Schedule B (Form 980, 990-EZ, or 990-PF).

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990, 890-EZ, or 890-PF. Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2012)

JSA

2E1251 1.000
8BCOBl M261 PAGE 18



Schedute B (Form 990, 980-EZ, or 990-PF) (2012)

Page 2

Name of organization THE TEAK FELLOWSHIP, INC.

Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is neede

Employer identification number

13-4011465

(a)
No.

(b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Total contributions

{d
Type of contribgtion

ROBERT S. KAPLAN FOUNDATION

200 WEST STREET, 29TH FLCOOR

NEW YORK, NY 10282

150,000.

Person X

Payroll
Noncash

(Complete Part 1l if there is
a noncash contribution.)

(a)
No.

{b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

{c)

Total contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

LAURA & HENRY H. MCVEY

NEW YORK, NY 10028

Person
Payroll
Noncash

(Compiete Part Il if there is
a noncash contribution.)

(a)
No.

{b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Total contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

YEARLEY FAMILY FOUNDATION

Person
Payroll
Noncash

{Complete Part Il if there is
a noncash contribution.)

{a)
No.

(b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Total contributions

{d)

Type of contribution

GOLDMAN SACHS GIVES

ALBANY, NY 12212-5203

Person
Payroli
Noncash

(Complete Part Il if there is
a honeash contribution.}

{a)
No.

(b)
Name, address, and ZIF + 4

{c)

Total contributions

SUSAN & STEPHEN MANDEL, JR.

(d)

Type of contribution
Person
Payroll -
Noncash -

{Complete Part il if there is
a noncash contribution.)

(a)
No.

{b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

{c)

Total contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

THE PINKERTON FOUNDATION

610 FIFTH AVENUE, SUITE 316

NEW YORK, NY 10020

Person
Payrolt
Noncash

{Complete Part li if there is
a noncash contribution.)

JSA
2E1263 1.000

8BCOB1l M261

Schedule B {Form 980, 990-EZ, or 990-PF} {2012}
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Scheduie B (Form 890, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2012)

Page 2

Name of organization THE TEAK FELLOWSHIP, INC.

Employer identification number

13-4011465

Contributors (

see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is needed,

(a)

(b}

(c)

CORY | —

No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contriblition
- _7 - LI'_HLE_ .{*_1?‘5;}}?9%_ _F_O_UFPE{T_:.EPF __________________ Person X
Payroll
_2_‘1_5’9_3@?_59}]_?995?_____“___________________ __________59i999:, Noncash
PALO ALTO, CA 94303 (Complete Part ![ if ;here is
—————————————————————————————————————————— a noncash contribution.)
(a) {b} {c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of coniribution
__8_| IHE RICHARD SALOMON FAMILY FOUNDATION __ Person
Payroli
6 WEST 48TH STREET 10TH FLOOR | $_________75,000. | Noncash
NEW YORK, NY 10036 {Compiete Part !I if t_here is
—————————————————————————————————————————— a noncash confribution.)
(a) {b) {c) {d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
__2_| JASANNA & JOHN BRITTON Person
Payroll .
45 GREENE STREET APT 3 |$_________50,900. | Noncash | |
NEW YORK, NY 10013 (Complete Part !I if t.here is
—————————————————————————————————————————— a noncash contribution.)
(a) {b) {c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
. 10_| KATHERYN C. PATTERSON & THOMAS L. KEMPNE Person
Payroil -
65 EAST 55TH STREET 19TH FLOOR _ __ \§_________50,000. | Noncash ||
NEW YORK, NY 10022 (Complete Part !l if t'here is
—————————————————————————————————————————— a noncash contribution.)
{a) )] (c) {d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total confributions Type of contribution
_11_| CARYN SETDMAN BECKER & MARC BECKER ______ Person
Payroill -
9 WEST 57TH STREET, 43RD FLOOR | $_________50:000. | Nopcash L |
(Complete Part Il if there is
NEW YORK, Wy 10019 a noncash contribution.)
{a} (b) (c) {d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
_12_| SOCIETE GENERALE FOUNDATION _ Person
Payroll -
29, BOULEVARD HAUSSMANN 70,330. | Noncash N

{(Complete Part Il if there is
a noncash contribution.)

JBA
2E1253 1.000

§BCOB1 MZé61

Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 980-PF} (2012}
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Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2012)

Page 2

Name of organization THE TEAK FELLOWSHIF, INC.

Employer identification number

13-4011465

M contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is need

pd.

e OI(CE)Y

(a) {b} (¢
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribytion
_ 13_| INGEBORG & IRA LEON RENNERT Person
Payroll
ONE ROCKEFELLER PLAZR, 29TH FLOOR | $_________50,000. | nNoncash
NEW YORK, NY 10020 (Complete Part §l if there is
e e e a noncash contribution.)
(a) (b (c) {d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
_14_| THE HECKSCHER FOUNDATION FOR CHILDREN Person
Payroii
123 EAST 70TH STREET | $_________59:000. | Noncash
NEW YORK. NY 10021 {(Complete Part ll if there is
B g,y a noncash contribution.}
(a) (b) {c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
| e Person
Payroll
________________________________________________________ Ncncash
(Complete Part Il if there is
—————————————————————————————————————————— a noncash contribution.)
{a) (b) {c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
e e e e e ———— Person
Payrolt
__________________________________________________________ Noncash
{Complete Part |l if there is
—————————————————————————————————————————— a noncash contribution.)
(a) {b) (¢ {d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP +4 Total contributions Type of contribution
e e | e ————— Person
Payroli
__________________________________________________________ Noncash
{(Complete Part Il if there is
—————————————————————————————————————————— a noncash contribution.)
(a) {b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
o | Person
Payroll
__________________________________________________________ Noncash
(Complete Part il if there is
—————————————————————————————————————————— a noncash contribution.)
JSA Schedule B {Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2012)
2E1253 1.000

8BCOB1l MZé6l
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Schedule B {Form 990, 950-EZ, or 980-FF) (2012) Page 3

Name of organization THE TEAK FELLOWSHIP, INC. Employer identification number
13-4011465
GEBTH Noncash Property (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part Il if additional spacelis needed,
(a) No. ' {c)
f {b) . (d)
rom D ipti f sh prope iven FMV {or estimate Dat ived
Part 1 escription of noncash property g (see instructions) ate receive
_____________________________________________ S B
{a) No. (c)
f (b) . (d)
rom b inti f h wven FMV (or estimate) Dat vad
Part 1 escription of noncash property giv (see instructions) ate receive
_____________________________________________ | e
{a) No. {c)
from b ofi ‘ (b) " ven FMV (or estimate) Dat {d ved
Part | escription of noncash property g (see instructions) ate receive
_____________________________________________ U
{a) No. {c}
; (b) . (@)
rom D ioti i h o wven FMV (or estimate) Dat ved
Part | escription of noncash property g (see instructions) e receive
_____________________________________________ |
(a} No. {c)
from b - ; (b) b . FMV {or estimate) Dat (d) od
Part | escription of noncash property given (see instructions) ate receive
_____________________________________________ o
(a) No. (c)
from b inti ; (b) h oro en FMV (or estimate) Date (d) ved
Part | escription of noncash property giv (see instructions) receive |
|
|
_____________________________________________ |
_____________________________________________ . B
JSA Schedule B {Form 99¢, 980-EZ, or 990-PF) (2012)
2E1254 1.000 |
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Schedule B (Form 930, 9%0-EZ, or 990-PF) (2612)
Name of organization THE TEAK FELLOWSHIP,

Page 4

INC. Employer identification number
13-40114e65
m&c!usively religious, charitable, etc., individual contributions to section 501(c)(7), (8}, or (10) organizations
that total more than $1,000 for the year. Complete columns (a) through (e) and the aiem))
For organizations completing Part lll, enter the lotal of exclusively religious, charitable,
contributions of $1,000 or less for the year. (Enter this information once. See instructi

Use duplicate copies of Part lll if additional space is needed.

(a) No.
from

(b) Purpose of gift {c) Use of gift
Part |

(d) Description of how gift is held

{a} No.
from
Part |

{a) No.
from
Part [

{a} No.
from
Part |

JSA
2E1255 1.060

8BCOB1 M26l

Schedule B (Form 990, 980-EZ, or 990-PF) (2012}
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SCHEDULED
(Form 990)

I OMB No. 1545-0047

2012

Supplemental Financial Statements

- Complete if the organization answered "Yes," to Form 990,

Department of the Treasury Part IV, line 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11a, 11b, 11c, 11d, 1_19’ 1’”’.12:” or 12b. _ODen tf.)_ Public
[nternal Revenue Service » Attach to Form 990. » See separate instructions. n3 ection
Name of the organization EmpiokRidep¥ic i nunfber

THE TEAK FELLOWSHIP, INC. 1

m Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts. Complete if the

organization answered "Yes" to Form 890, Part IV, line 6.

{a) Donor advised funds (b) Funds and other accounts
1 Total number atendofyear . ..........
2 Aggregate contributions to (during year} . . . .
3  Aggregate grants from (duringyear). . . . ...
4  Aggregate vaiue atendofyear. . . .. .....
5 Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors in writing that the assets held in donor advised
funds are the organization’s property, subject to the organization's exclusive legaicontroi? . . ... ... ... D Yes I:I No
6 Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be used
only for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other purpose
conferring impermissible private benefit? . . . . . . . . L L . . L e e e e e e e e e e e |:| Yes D No
Conservation Easements. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 7.
1 Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that appiy).
Preservation of land for public use (e.g., recreation or education) Preservation of an historically important land area
Protection of natural habitat Preservation of a certified historic structure
Preservation of open space
2 Complete lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation
easement on the last day of the tax year.
Held at the End of the Tax Year
a Total number of conservationeasements . . . . . . .. .. ittt i e 2a
b Total acreage restricted by conservationeasements . . . . ... . .. ... ... 2b
¢ Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure included in(a). . . . . . 2¢c
d Number of conservation easements included in {c) acquired after 8/17/06, and not on a
historic structure listed inthe National Register. . . . . . . . . . o v i i it vt v e s e 2d
3 Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released, extinguished, or terminated by the organization during the
taxyear » _ . __ __ _
4 Number of states where property subject to conservation easementislocated » _______________
5 Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handiing of
violations, and enforcement of the conservationeasementsitholds? . . . . . ... ... ... ... ... |:| Yes I:l No
6  Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements during the year
e
7 Amount of expenses incurred in monitoring, inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements during the year
»s _
8 Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section 170{h)(4}(B)
(1 and section 170(WA)BII? . . . . .. | e [dves [INo
8  InPart Xlll, describe how the organization reports conservation easements in ifs revenue and expense statement, and
balance sheet, and inciude, if applicabie, the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that describes the
organization’s accounting for conservation easements.
Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 994, Part IV, line 8.
1a |If the or?anizat{on elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (rA]\SC 958), not to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet
works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of
public service, provide, in Part Xlil, the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items.
b If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet
: works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of
public service, provide the following amounts relating to these items:
(iy Revenues included in Form 990, PartVill, line 1 . . . . . . . . i i i it i i i i e e et e e »5_
(i} Assets included inForm 990, Part X . . . . o vt i i i i s e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e S
2 If the organization received or held works of ar, historical treasures, or other similar assets for financial gain, provide the
following amounts required to be reported under SFAS 116 (ASC 858) relating to these items:
a Revenues included in Form 980, Part VIl line 1 _ . L . . . . o . 0 vt i e e e e e e e e | S
b Asseis included in Form 990, Pamt X . o v v v vt e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e . [
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule D {Form 990) 2012
2512:5?:.090
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THE TEAK FELLOWSHIFP, INC. 13-4011465

Schedule D {(Form 990) 2012 Page 2
Qrganizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets (confinued)

3 Using the organization’s acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following th e of its
collection items (check all that apply):
a Public exhibition d B Loan or exchange programs COPY
b Scholarly research e Oter o _
c Preservation for future generations
4 Provide a description of the organization's collections and explain how they further the organization's exempt purpose in Part
XN,
5 During the year, did the organization sclicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar
assefs to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization's collection? . . . . . . |_| Yes |_| No

[PTMId Escrow and Custodial Arrangements. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV,
line 9, or reported an amount on Form 890, Part X, line 21.

1a [s the organization an agent, trustee, custedian or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not

included on Form 890, PArtX? . . . . . . L e [ Ives [ 1o
b If "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part Xl and complete the following table:

Amount
¢ Beginning balance . . . . . . . i i i i i e e e e e e e e e e e e 1c
d Additions duringthe year . . . . . v v i i i i i i i e e e e 1d
e Distributionsduringtheyear. . . . . . . v v v i i i e 1e
f Endingbalance . . . . . . . . . i e e e e e e e e e e e e s 1f
2a Did the organization include an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21? . . . .. . ... . . . ... .. |_| Yes | [No

b _if "Yes,"” explain the arrangement in Part Xill. Check hers if the explanation has been provided inPart XHI, . _ . . . . ..
Endowment Funds. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 10.

(a} Cusrent year (b) Prior year {c) Two years back (d) Three years back | {e) Four years back
1a Beginning of year balance . . . . 5,481, 660, 5,540,312. 5,680,369, 5,059,027. 4,810,887,
b Contributions . . ......... 219,765. 337,825, 262,206. 1,075,123, 667,067,
¢ Net investment earnings, gains,
andlosses. . .. ... .. ...
d Grants or scholarships . .. ...
Other expenditures for facilities
andprograms. . . . .. .. ... 373,597, 396,477. 402,263, 453,781. 418,927.
f Administrative expenses . . . . .
g Endofyearbalance. . ... ... 5,327,828. 5,481,660, 5,540,312. 5,680,369. 5,059,027.

2 Provide the estimated percentage of the current year end balance {line 1g, column (a)) held as:
a Board designated or quasi-endowment » 78.0000 %

The percentages in lines 2a, 2b, and 2¢ should equat 100%.
3a Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the

organization by: Yes | No

(i) urelated organizations . . - & . . v o f i L e e e e e e e e e e e s e 3a(i) )4

(i) refated organizations . . . . & v . it s e e e e e e ek e e e e e e e e e e e 3afii) X
b If "Yes" to 3a{ii), are the related organizations listed as requiredon Schedule R? . . . .. .. .. ... .. .. .. 3b

4 Describe in Part X!l the intended uses of the organization's endowment funds.
=il Land, Buildings, and Equipment. See Form 990, Part X, line 10.

Description of property (&) Cost or other basis {b) Cost or other basis (e} Accumulated {d} Book value
{investment) (other) depreciation
1a Land. . . - - . . o o oo e ' e
b Buildings ... ...
¢ Leasehold improvements. . . . . . . . .. 217,064, 129,750 87,314.
d Equipment . .- .. i i e
e Other + . . v v i i i it i e
Total. Add lines 1a through 1e. (Column (d} must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B), line 10(ci.). . . . .. - 87,314.
Schedule D (Form 990) 2012
JSA
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THE TEAK FELLOWSHIP, INC.

Schedule D (Form 990} 2012

13-4011465
Page3

Part ¥ Investments - Other Securities. See Form 890, Part X, line 12.

(a) Description of security or category
(including name of security)

{b} Book value

(c} Methed of valuation:
Cost or end-ciyesr-rrarietvaine—

COPY—

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 980, Part X, col. (B} line 12.) -

Investments - Program Related. See Form 990, Part X, line 13. |

{a} Description of investment type

{b) Book value

{¢) Method of valuation:
Cost or end-of-year market vaiue

)

2)

3

{4)

)

(6)

()

(8)

©

(10)

Total. {Column (b} musf equal Form 980, Part X, col. (B) line 13.) >

Other Assets. See Form 990, Part X, line 15.

{a) Description

{b} Book value

(1)

(2)

3)

4

5

(6)

(N

8

)

(19)

Total. (Colurnn (b} must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 15.)

Other Liabilities. See Form 990, Part X_ line 25.

1. {a) Description of liability

(b} Book value

(1) Federal income taxes

(2)

_)

{4)

(5)

()]

(7)

(8)

(9)

(10)

(1)

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 25.) W»

2. FIN 48 (ASC 740) Footnote. In Part XIlI, provide the texd of the footnote to the organlzatmns financial statements that reports the organization's

liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740). Check here if the text of the footnote has been provided in Part Xiit

JSA
2E1270 1.000

8BCCB1 M261l

Schedule D (Form 990) 2012
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Schedule B (Form $80) 2012 THE TEAK FELLOWSHIP, INC. 13-4011465 Page 5
LR AIR  Supplemental information (confinued}

ENDOWMENT FUNDS C OPY

PART V - LINE 4

THE INTEREST INCOME GENERATED FROM THE GENERAIL ENDOWMENTS IS INTENDED TO

SUPPLEMENT FUNDRAISING REVENUE IF NECESSARY AND FUND GENERAL OPERATING
EXPENSES OF THE TEAK FELLOWSHIP. THE INTEREST INCOME GENERATED FRCM THE
MCORGAN MCKINZIE ENDOWMENT IS RESTRICTED FOR EXPENSES ASSOCIATED WITH THE

PUBLIC INTEREST INTERNSHIP AT THE TEAK FELLOWSHIP.

PART X - LINE 2

AT DECEMBER 31, 2012, NO AMOUNTS WERE RECOGNIZED FOR UNCERTAIN INCOME TAX
POSITIONS. IN ADDITION, THE FELLOWSHIP'S TAX RETURNS FOR THE 2009 YEAR
AND FORWARD ARE SUBJECT TO THE USUAL REVIEW BY THE APPROPRIATE TAXING

AUTHORITIES.

Schedule D (Form 990) 2012

JSA

2E1226 2.000

|
FIN 48 FOOTNOTE
|
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Supplemental Information Regarding
Fundraising or Gaming Activities

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, tines 17, 18, or 19, or if the
organization entered more than $15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line 6a.

SCHEDULE G
{Form 990 or 990-EZ)

Department of the Treasury

[ OMB No. 1545-0047

' 'Open to Public

Intemal Revenue Service P Attach to Form 9930 or Form 990-EZ. P See separate instructions.

nspecucn

Name of the organization

Emplojyers Jrogti
THE TEAK FELLOWSHIP, INC. 1:-@{3[} ﬁ

Fundraising Activities. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Phrt IV, line 17.

Form 990-EZ filers are not required to complete this part.

1 Indicate whether the organization raised funds through any of the following activities. Check all that apply.

a Mail solicitations e Sclicitation of non-government grants
b Internet and email solicitations f Solicitation of government grants

[ Phone solicitations g Special fundraising events

d In-person solicitations

2a Did the organization have a written or oral agreement with any individual (including officers, directors, trustees
or key employees listed in Form 990, Part VIi) or entity in connection with professional fundraising services?

I:] Yes L__l No

b If "Yes," list the ten highest paid individuals or entities (fundraisers) pursuant to agreements under which the fundraiser is to be

compensated at least $5,000 by the organization.

{v) Amount paid to
{or retained by)
fundraiser listed in
cod, {i}

(i) Did fundraisar have
custedy or control of
contributions?

(i) Name and address of individual
or entity (fundraiser)

{iv) Gross receipts

{ii} Activity from activity

{vi) Amount paid 1o
(or retained by)
organization

Yes No

10

Total >

3 List all states in which the organization is registered or licensed to solicit contributions or has been notified it is exempt from

registration or licensing.

Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 930-EZ.
JSA

2E1281 1,000
8BCOB: M261
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THE TEAK FELLOWSHIP,

Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2012
Fundraising Events. Compiete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part {V, line 18, or reported more
than $15,000 of fundraising event contributions and gross income on Form 990-EZ, lines 1 and 6b. List events with
gross receipts greater than $5,000.

INC.

13-4011465
Page2

{
{a) Event #1 (b} Event #2 {c} Other ele Loents
BOWLING BASH ‘ ,I.()(Bcs {ajthrough
(event type) {event type) (total numiger) col. (g)

2
011 Grossreceipts | . .. ... . ... 608,470. 608,470.
i}
o _

2 less: Contributions _ , . . ... .. 599,588, 599,588,

3 Gross income (line 1 minus

e 2). v vttt 8,882, 8,882.

4 Cashprizes, . . ...........

5 Noncashprizes. . .......... 1,528, 1,528.
[7;]
3| 6 Rentfacilitycosts . . .. ... ... 36, 200. 36,800.
11}
a
@ | 7 Food andbeverages . . . . ..... 25,000. 25,000.
k3]
it
&l 8 Entertainment .. .......... 6,900. 6,900,

9 Otherdirectexpenses . . . .. ... 30,692, 30,692.

‘ 10 Direct expense summary. Add lines 4 through @ incolumn{d) . . . ... ... ... ... .. .... » 101,020
Net income summary. Combine line 3, column(d), andline 10 . . . . . . . . . . . o v v v v b -92,138.

Part (B Gaming. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" fo Form 990, Part IV, line 19, or reported more
than $15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line 6a.

{b) Pull tabsfinstant

{d) Total gaming (add

o B .
2 (a) Bingo bingo/progressive bingo c) Other gaming col. (a) through col. (c))
T4 Grogsrevenue . . . . . . . . ....
B| 2 Cashprizes, . ... .......
5
| 3 Noncashprizes ...........
L
G -
£ 4 Rentffacility costs | _ .. ...
[}
§ Other directexpenses , , . ... ..
|| Yes % | |Yes % I} __iYes 9% e e e
6 Volunteerlabor . . .. ... No No No
7 Direct expense summary. Add lines 2 through Sincolumn(d) . . . . .. .. ... ... . .... U )
8 Net gaming income summary. Combing line 1, columnd,andline? . . . . . . . . . ... ... ... >
9 Enter the state(s) in which the organization operates gaming activites: o .
a Is the organization licensed to operate gaming activities ineach of these states? . . . . . . .. ... .. DYes ]:l No
b If "No" espli; __
10a Were any of the organization's gaming licenses revoked, suspended or terminated during the taxyear? _ . | |Yes | |No
b ¥ "Yes"eo@ino.
Schedule G {Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2012
JBA
2E1282 1.000

8BCOB1 M261
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THE TEAK FELLOWSHIP, INC. 13-4011465

Schedule G {Form 990 or $50-EZ) 2012 Page 3
11 Does the organization operate gaming activities with nonmembers? L Jves| [no
12  |s the organization a granter, beneficiary or trustee of a trust or a member of a partnership or other entity
formed to administer charitablegaming? ., . . . . . . . .. .. . . i e e T | 7es D No

13  Indicate the percentage of gaming activity operated in:

a Theorganization's facilify . . . . . . o @ i e e e e e e e U ! I i %

b Anoutside facility . . . . . . L i i i e e e e e e e e e e e e e . [13b %
14  Enter the name and address of the person who prepares the organization's gaming/special events books and

records:

2E1503 1.000

Name P _
Address B
15a Does the organization have a contract with a third party from whom the organization receives gaming
TEVBIMUBY L . L L it i it i it e e e e e s e e e e e e e e e e e e e e Yes l:i No
b if "Yes," enter the amount of gaming revenue received by the organizaton®» $ and the
amount of gaming revenue retained by the thirdparty » $_
¢ f"Yes," enter name and address of the third party:
NameEe®»_ - ———,,,
Address W ———————,—————————————,,———————————
16  Gaming manager information:
Namew®»
Gaming manager compensation p 3% __
Description of services provided »
D Director/officer |:| Employee [:l Independent contractor
17  Mandatory distributions:
a |Is the organization required under state law to make charitable distributions from the gaming proceeds to
retain the state gaming license?, | . . . .. . ... ... L. e [ ves[ Ino
b Enter the amount of distributions required under state law to be disiributed to other exempt organizations
or spent in the organization's own exempt activities during the tax year ¥ %
Supplemental Information. Complete this part to provide the explanation required by Part |, line 2b,
columns (iii) and (v), and Part [li, lines 9, 8b, 10b, 15b, 15¢, 16, and 17b, as applicable. Also complete this
part to provide any additional information (see instructions).
Schedule G (Form 980 or 990-£2) 2012
JsA
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SCHEDULE J Compensation Information | oM No. 1545-0047

For certain Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest
(Form 990) ' Compensated Employees
P Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990,

Department of the Treasury Part IV’ line 23. . . open tO PUbhc
intemal Revenue Senice » Attach to Form 980. P See separate instructions. \ spestion
Name of the organization Emplgyd h :
THE TEAK FELLOWSHIP, INC. 13-4011465
Questions Regarding Compensation
. Yes | No
1a Check the appropriate box(es) if the organization provided any of the following to or for a person listed in Form R e
990, Part VI, Section A, line 1a. Complete Part 1l to provide any relevant information regarding these items.
First-class or charter travel Housing allowance or residence for personal use
Travel for companions ' Payments for business use of personal residence
Tax indemnification and gross-up paymenis Health or social club dues or initiation fees
Discretionary spending account Personal services (e.g., maid, chauffeur, chef)
b If any of the boxes on line 1a are checked, did the organization follow a written poficy regarding payment
g; :‘:ii;nbursement or provision of all of the expenses described above? If "No," complete Part Il to 1b
2 Dig the organization require substantiation prior to reimbursing or allowing expenses incurred by all éff'ic;ar-s,
directors, trustees, and the CEO/Executive Director, regarding the items checked infine 1a?, _ . . . ... ... 2
3 Indicate which, if any, of the following the filing organization used to establish the compensation of the B
organization's CEQ/Executive Director. Check all that apply. Do not check any boxes for methods used by a o
related organization to establish compensation of the CEO/Executive Director, but explain in Part I,
|| compensation committee Written employment contract IR
Independent compensation consuitant Compensation survey or study e
Form 9390 of other organizations Approval by the board or compensation committee L
4  During the year, did any person listed in Form 890, Part Vi, Section A, line 1a, with respect to the filing
organization: or a related organization: .
a Receive a severance payment or change-of-controf payment? . | . . . ... ... ... 4a X
Participate in, or receive payment from, a supplemental nonqualified retirementplan? _ . . . .. .. .. ... 4b X
¢ Participate in, or receive payment from, an equity-based compensation arrangement?, .. . . .. .. .. 4c X
If "Yes" to any of lines da-c, list the persens and provide the applicable amounts for each item in Part llI. Y
Only section 501(c){3) and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete lines 5-9. E
5 For persens listed in Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any S
compensation contingent on the revenues of: : . ,J_:.
a The organization? L L e e e e 5a X
b Anyrelated organization? | |, . L. L. e 5b X
If "Yes" to line 5a or 5b, describe in Part {il. i st
6 For persons listed in Form 990, Part Vil, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any
compensation contingent on the net earnings of; BT T A
a The organization? | | L L L e e e e 6a
b Any related organization? |, .. .. e e e e e e e e e e e b
If "Yes" to line 6a or 6b, describe in Part lil, s |
7 For persons listed in Form 990, Part VI, Section A, line 1a, did the organization provide any non-fixed
paymenis not described in lines 5 and 67 If "Yes," describe inPart il . . . ... ... .. ... .. ... .. 7 X
8 Were any amounts reported in Form 990, Part VI, paid or accrued pursuant to a contract that was subject
to the initial contract exception described in Regulations section 53.4958-4(a)(3)? If "Yes" describe
= o 1 8 X
9 If "Yes” to line 8, did the organization also follow the rebuttable presumption procedure described in
Reguiations section 53.4858-6(C)7 . . . . . . . i i i i i i e e e e e e e e e 9
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule J {Form 990) 2012
JEA
2E1290 1.000
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SCHEDULE M
(Form 990)

b Complete if the organizations answered "Yes" on Form

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

Noncash Contributions

990, Part IV, lines 29 or 30.
pAttach to Form 990.

|  OMB No. 1545-0047

Name of the organization

THE TEAK FELLOWSHIP,

INC.

Emp|

13-4011465

Open To iublic
b e :cion '

Types of Property

(k)

{c)

Nencash contribution

{d)

i r of contributi r Method of ini
aggltia::::bl{e Numi?sms c;ntiib?ﬁgzns ° Foramm gggfspf,? %rltlﬁd"gg 1g noncash contridbitggﬁl:rl:ogunts
T Art-Worksofart, . .. ......
2 Art - Historical treasures , . . . . .
3 Art-Fractional interests . . . . . .
4 Books and publications . . .. ..
5 Clothing and household
goods. . .. ... e .
6 Cars and other vehicles . . . . ..
7 Boeatsandplanes. . ........
8 Intellectual property . . . . .. ..
9  Securities - Publicly traded S- 61,879. |FMV
10  Securities - Closely held stock. . .
11 Securities - Partnership, LLC,
ortrustinterests . . . ... ....
12 Securities - Miscellaneous. . . . .
13 Qualified conservation
contribution - Historic
sfructures . ., ... .......
14  Qualified conservation
contfribution-Other , . . .. ...
15 Real estate - Residential . . . . . .
16 Real estate - Commercial . . . ..
17 Realestate-Other. . . ... ...
18 Collectbles. . ., ... .......
19 Foodinventory, . ... ... ...
20 Drugs and medical supplies . . . .
21 Taxidermy .............
22 Historical artifacts . .. ... ...
23 Scientific specimens. . . .. ...
24 Archeological artifacts, . ... ..
25 Otherw(__________ )
26 OCther»(_______ }
27 Otherw(____________ )
23 Otherw»{(_________ )
28 Number of Forms 8283 received by the organization during the tax year for contributions for
which the organization completed Form 8283, Part IV, Donee Acknowledgement .. ... .. .. 29
Yes | No
30a During the year, did the organization receive by contribution any property reported in Part |, lines 1-28 that S R
it must hold for at least three years from the date of the initial contribution, and which is not required to be |~
used for exempt purposes for the entire holding pericd? _ . . . . . .. . ... ... ... ... ... 30a X
b If "Yes," describe the arrangement in Part Il. e PR
31 Does the organization have a gift acceptance policy that requires the review of any non-standard
COMtrIbUtONS? L
32a Does the organization hire or use third parties or reiated organizations 1o SOIICIt process, or sell noncash
ContribUtioNS? | e 324 X
b If "Yes," describe in Part 1. S
33 If the organization did not report an amount in column (¢) for a type of property for which column (a) is checked,

describe in Part 1.

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990.

JSA
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THE TEAK FELLOWSHIP, INC.
Schedule M {Form 990} (2012)

13-4011465

Page 2

Supplemental Information. Complete this part to provide the information required by Part |, lines 30b, 32b,

and 33, and whether the organization is reporting in Part |, column (b), the number of contributions, the

number of items received, or a combination of both. Also complete this part for any

.

COPY

J8A

2E1508 2.000
8BCOB1 M261

Schedule M (Form 980) (2012)
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SCHEDULE O | OMB No. 1545-0047

Suppliemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ

(Form 990 or 990-E2) 2@ 1 2
Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on i )

Departiment of the Trassury Form 990 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional information. Open to Public

tntemat Revenue Service » Attach to Form 990 or 890-EZ. - I poeton

Name of the organization Empl

THE TEAK FELLOWSHIP, INC. [3-4011465

PART III -~ LINE 1

|
|
|
STATEMENT CF PROGRAM SERVICE ACCOMPLISHMENTS
THE TEAK FELLOWSHIP HELPS TALENTED NEW YCRK CITY STUDENTS FROM LOW-~INCOME
FAMILIES GAIN ADMISSION TO AND SUCCEED AT TOP HIGH SCHOOLS AND COLLEGES.
ALONG WITH ACADEMIC SUPPORT, TEAK PROVIDES LEADERSHIP TRAINING, EXPOSURE
|
TO THE ARTS AND QUTDOCRS, MENTORING, CAREER EXPERIENCE, AND ASSISTANCE |
|
|

WITH TEE HIGH SCHOOL AND COLLEGE APPLICATICN PROCESS.

|
|
PART III- LINE 2
THE TEAK FELLOWSHIP ADMITS STUDENTS A YEAR EARLIER, NOW IN 6TH GRADE.
MIDDLE SCHOOL PROGRAMMING NOW ENCOMPASSES 11 ADDITICNAL MONTHS OF
COURSEWORK AND SERVICES- DOUBLING MATH AND ENGLISH INSTRUCTION AND ADDING -
NEW CLASSES IN LANGUAGE DEVELOPMENT, RESEARCH, AND SCIENCE. |
STATEMENT OF PROGRAM SERVICE ACCOMPLISHMENTS

PART IIT -~ LINE 4A

MIDDLE SCHOOL PROGRAMMING - A CYCLE OF INTENSIVE PROGRAMS FOR 70+

STUDENTS TO PREPARE FOR THE SELECTIVE ADMISSIONS PROCESSES AT TOP EIGH

SCHOOLS, AS WELL AS FOR ACADEMIC SUCCESS IN HIGH SCHOOL AND COLLEGE. THIS

2.5-YEARR PROGRAM INCLUDES AFTER-SCHCOL, WEEKEND, AND SUMMER CLASSES IN
READING COMPREHENSION, CRITICAL WRITING, MATH, SCIENCE, HUMANITIES, AND
LATIN; A TEST PREPARATION COURSE; A MENTOR PROGRAM; ARTS PROGRAMMING; AND

HIGH SCHOCL PLACEMENT GUIDANCE TO NAVIGATE THE ADMISSION AND FINANCIAL

For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 890 or 990-EZ. Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-E2) {2012)

264237 4,000
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Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2012 Page 2
MName of the organization Employer identification number

THE TEAK FELLOWSHIP, INC. 13-4011465

COPY

EARNED ADMISSION TO A SELECTIVE HIGH SCHOOL, WHERE THEY WERE AWARDED $4

AID APPLICATION PROCESSES FOR HIGH SCHOOL. 100% CF THE CLASS OF 2016

MILLION IN NEED-BASED FINANCIAL AID OVER FOUR YEARS.

STATEMENT OF PROGRAM SERVICE ACCOMPLISHMENTS

PART TIII - LINE 4B

HIGH SCHOOL PROGRAMMING - COMPREHENSIVE PROGRAMS AND SERVICES TQO SUPPORT

10C HIGH SCHOOL STUDENTS IN COMPETITIVE ACARDEMIC ENVIRONMENTS AND TO

PREPARE THEM FOR ADMISSION AND SUCCESS AT SELECTIVE COLLEGES. THIS 4-YEAR

PROGRAM INCLUDES ACADEMIC COURSEWORK AND COUNSELING; CAMPUS VISITS; A

COMMUNITY SERVICE PROGRAM; INTERNSHIP PRCGRAMS; SUMMER ENRICHMENT; AND
COLLEGE GUIDANCE COUNSELING. 100% OF THE CLASS OF 2012 EARNED ADMISSION
AT SELECTIVE FOUR-YEAR COLLEGES AND UNIVERSITIES, INCLUDING AMHERST
COLLEGE, BARNARD COLLEGE, CARNEGIE MELLON UNIVERSITY, CORNELL UNIVERSITY,
DAVIDSON COLLEGE, MIDDLEBURY COLLEGE, AND YALE UNIVERSITY, WHERE THEY
CbLLECTIVELY EARNED $3.3 MILLION IN NEED-BASED SCHCLARSHIPS AND FINANCIAL
ATD OVER FOUR YEARS.

STATEMENT OF PROGRAM SERVICE ACCOMPLISHMENTS

PART IIT - LINE 4C

ALUMNI PROGRAMMING - AS STUDENTS TRANSITION FROM HIGH SCHOQL, THEY HAVE
ACCESS TO DYNAMIC PROGRAMMING GEARED TOWARDS COLLEGE SUCCESS AND
ENGAGEMENT ACROSS THE TEAK CLASSES. THIS COMPONENT OF THE PROGRAM
ENCOMPASSES CHECK-INS AND VISITS FOR FIRST AND SECOND YEAR STUDENTS:
GROUP AND INDIVIDUAL ACADEMIC AND FINANCIAL AID CCOUNSELING; A STUDENT-LED
MENTORSHIP PROGRAM; ACADEMIC AND PRE-PROFESSICNAL WORKSHCOPS; AND

BI-ANNUAL REUNIONS. ADDITIONALLY, A CAREER CENTER EQUIPS ALUMNI WITH THE

JSA Schedute O (Form 990 or 990-E2Z) 2012

261228 1.000
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Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2012 Page 2
MName of the organization Employer identification number

THE TEAK FELLOWSHIP, INC. 13-4011465

COPY

NETWORKING EVENTS AND MENTORSHIP, TO OBTAIN RELEVANT INTERNSHIPS DURING

TOOLS NECESSARY TO ADVANCE THEIR PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT THROUGH

COLLEGE, AND TO EMBARK SUCCESSFULLY ON TCO MEANINGFUL EMPLOYMENT AFTER

GRADUATION. B5% ALUMNI GRADUATE FROM COLLEGE IN 6 YEARS OR FEWER.

GOVERNANCE, MANAGEMENT, AND DISCLOSURE

PART VI, SECTION B. ~ QUESTION 11B

THE DRAFT FORM 990 IS PRESENTED TO THE TREASURER. THE TREASURER REVIEWS
AND RECOMMENDS APPROVAL AND FILING TO THE FULL BOARD IF SATISFIED WITH

THE DOCUMENT.

GOVERNANCE, MANAGEMENT, AND DISCLOSURE

PART VI, SECTION B. -~ QUESTION 12C

THE BOARD CF DIRECTORS AND KEY EMPLOYEES CONFIRM COMPLIANCE WITH THE
POLICY BY ANNUALLY RE-READING THE CONFLICT OF INTEREST POLICY AND SIGNING

A DISCLOSURE STATEMENT.

GOVERNANCE, MANAGEMENT, AND DISCLOSURE

PART VI, SECTION B. - QUESTION 15A

THE GOVERNANCE & NOMINATING COMMITTEE REVIEWS MULTIPLE SALARY SURVEYS,
OTHER SUMMARIES OF COMPARABLE DATA, AND EVALUATION BY THE STAFF
TODETERMINES THE COMPENSATION OF THE EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR. THE COMMITTEE
PRESENTS THE RECOMMENDATION TO THE FULL BOARD, WHQO APPROVES OR DENIES THE
RECOMMENDATION. THE DETERMINATION IS SUBSTANTIATED IN WRITING IN AN
ANNUAL LETTER OF APPOINTMENT AND PLACED IN THE EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR'S

EMPLOYEE FILE.

JSA Schedule O {(Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2012

2E1228 1.000 ’
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Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2012 Page 2

Name of the organization Employer identification number

THE TEAK FELLOWSHIP, INC. 13-4011468

COPY

GOVERNANCE, MANAGEMENT, AND DISCLOSURE

PART VI, SECTION B. — QUESTION 15B

THE GOVERANCE & NOMINATING COMMITTEE, AS WELL AS THE EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR
REVIEWS SALARY SURVEYS, OTHER SUMMARIES OF COMPARABLE DATA, AND
EVALUATION OF THE STAFF TO DETERMINE COMPENSATION RECOMMENDATIONS FOR THE
KEY EMPLOYEES ANP ALL FULL-TIME STAFF. THE COMMITTEE PRESENTS THE
RECOMMENDATIONS TO THE FULL BCARD WHO APPROVES OR DENIES. THE
DETERMINATION IS SUBSTANTIATED IN WRITING IN ANNUAL LETTERS OF

APPOINTMENT AND PLACED IN THE EMPLCYEE'S FILE.

GOVERNANCE, MANAGEMENT, AND DISCLOSURE

PART VI, SECTION C. — QUESTION 18

THE FELLOWSHIP WILL MAKE IT'S GOVERNING DOCUMENTS, CONFLICT OF INTEREST
POLICY, AND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AVAILABLE TO THE GENERAL PUBLIC UPON

REQUEST.

RECONCILIATION CF NET ASSETS

|
PART XI - LINE 5 |
|
5. UNREALIZED GAIN ON INVESTMENTS: $217,164 i

JSA Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2012
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Form 8868 (Rev. 1-2013) Page 2
* [f you are filing for an Additional (Not Automatic) 3-Month Extension, complete only Part [l and check thisbox, _ . ., , ., . » [EJ

Note. Only complete Part Il if you have already been granted an automatic 3-month extensicn on a previoutly filed Form B868,
e |f Eou are filing for an Automatic 3-Month Extension, complete only Part | (on page 1).

A3
Additional (Not Automatic) 3-Month Extension of Time. Only file the original (no cople{ neQdEE |

Enter filer's ide‘tifyin number, see instjuctions

Name of exempt organization or other filer, see instructions. Employer identlﬂcagmmmﬁlr_
Type or
print THE TEAK FELLOWSHIP, INC. 13-4011465

. Number, street, and room or suite no. If a P.Q. box, see insfructions. Social security number {SSN)

glljlee?iya}g?or 16 WEST 22ND STREET, 3RD FLOOR
fr!iﬂérlnyglge City, town or post office, state, and ZIP code. For a foreign address, see instructions.
instructions. | NEW YORK, NY 10010
Enter the Return code for the return that this application is for {file a separate application foreachreturn) . . . . . .. .. ... l OI 1 |
Application Return { Application Return
Is For Code {Is For Code
Form 990 or Form 990-EZ 01
Form 990-BL 02 Form 1041-A 08
Form 4720 (individual) 03 Form 4720 09
Form 990-PF 04 Form 5227 10
Form 990-T (trust other than above) 06 Form 8870 12

STOP! Do not complete Part 1l if you were not already granted an automatic 3-month extension on a previously filed Form 8868.

e The books are inthe care of » LYNN D. SORENSEN/FELLOWSHIP
Telephone No. » 212 288-6678 ] FAX No. »

* [f the organization does not have an office or place of business in the United States, check thisbox _ _ . . . .. ... ... .. » D

e [f this is for a Group Return, enter the organization’s four digit Group Exemption Number (GEN) . this is

for the whole group, check this box > D . If it is for part of the group, check this box > L__l and attach a

list with the names and EINs of all members the extension is for.

4 | reguest an additional 3-month extension of time untit 11/15 ,20 13

§ Forcalendaryear 2012 | or other tax year beginning , 20 , and ending , 20

6 If the tax year entered in line 5 is for less than 12 months, check reason: l_l Initial return |_| Final return

Change in accounting period
7 State in detail why you need the extension ALL THE INFORMATION NECESSARY TO COMPLETE THE

RETURN IS NOT AND WILL NOT BE AVAILABLE BY THE DUE DATE. THEREFORE WE
RESPECTIVELY REQUEST ADDITIONAL TIME TO COMPLETE THE RETURN.

Form 990-T (sec. 401(a) or 408(a) trust) 05 Form 6069 11

8a I this application is for Form 990-BL, 990-PF, 990-T, 4720, or 6068, enter the tentative tax, less any
nonrefundable credits. See instructions.

b If this application is for Form 990-PF, 980-T, 4720, or 8069, enter any refundable credits and |
estimated tax payments made. Include any prior year overpayment allowed as a credit and any

amount paid previously with Form 8868. 8b!$
¢ Balance Due. Subtract {ine 8b from line 8a. Include your payment with this form, if required, by using EFTPS
(Electronic Federal Tax Payment System). See instructions. 8ci$

Signature and Verification must be completed for Part Il only.

Under penalties of perjury, | declare that | have examined this form, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belief,

it Is true, correct, and complete, and that | am authorized to prepare this form. X
Accountants Authorized

Signature B Tite I To Sign Returns Date b AUG 12, 2013

Form 8888 (Rev. 1-2013)

Condon O’Meara McGinty & Donnelly LLP
One Battery Park Plaza, 7 Floor
New York, NY 10004

JSA

ZFBOSS 2.000
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" rem 3868 Application for Extension of Time To File an

(Rev. January 2013) Exempt Organization Return ETrE—reTIy 1 708
Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service P File a separate application for each return,

* [f you are filing for an Automatic 3-Month Extension, complete only Part | and check this box _
» [f you are fiting for an Additional (Not Automatic) 3-Month Extension, complete only Part H (on page 2
Do not complete Part lf unless you have already been granted an automatic 3-month extension on a previously filed Form 8868,

Electronic filing (efife). You can electronically file Form 8868 if you need a 3-month automatic extension of time to file (6 months for
a corporation required to file Form 930-T), or an additional {not automatic} 3-month extension of time. You can electronically file Form
8868 to request an extension of time to file any of the forms listed in Part | or Part Il with the exception of Form 8870, Information
Return for Transfers Associated With Certain Personal Benefit Contracts, which must be sent to the IRS in paper format (see
instructions}. For more details on the electronic filing of this form, visit www.irs.gov/efile and click on e-file for Charities & Nonprofits.

Automatic 3-Month Extension of Time. Only submit criginal (no copies needed).
A corporation required to file Form 990-T and requesting an automatic 8-month extension - check this box and complete

Partloniy , , . .. e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e »[]
All other corporations {including 1120-C fJ!ers) partnerships, REMICs, and frusts must use Form 7004 fo request an extension of time
to file income fax retums. Enter filer's identifying number, see instructions
Name of exempt organization or other filer, see instructions. Employer identification number (EIN) or

Type or
print THE TEAK FELLOWSHIP, INC. 13-4011465
Zife l;yzhef Number, street, and room or suite no. If a P.Q. box, see instructions. Social security number (SSN)

ue aaie or
filing your 16 WEST 22ND STREET, 3RD #LOOR
return. See City, town or post office, state, and ZIP code. For a foreign address, see instructions.
instructions,

NEW YORK, NY 10010

Enter the Return code for the return that this application is for {file & separate application foreachreturn) - » .« o« . . . .. L_Qi_ll
Application Return { Application Return
Is For Code |ls For Code
Form 990 or Form 980-EZ 01 Form 990-T {corporation) 07
Form 980-BL 02 Form 1041-A 08
Form 4720- {individual) 03 Form 4720 09
Form 9980-PF 04 Form 5227 10
Form 990-T {(sec. 401{a} or 408(a) trust) 05 Form 6069 11
Form 990-T (trust other than above) 08 Form 8870 12

e The books areinthe care of » LYNN D, SORENSEN/FELLOWSHIP

Telephone No. - 212 288-6678 FAX No. »
¢ If the arganization does not have an office or place of business in the United States, check thisbox _ _ _ . . . ... ... ... > D
e If this is for a Group Return, enter the organization's four digit Group Exemption Number (GEN}) .lfthisis
for the whole group, check thisbox _ |, . | . . > D . If it is for part of the group, check thisbox , . . . . > L_l and attach

a list with the names and EiNs of all members the extension is for.
1 Irequest an automatic 3-month (6 months for a corporation required to file Form 990-T) extension of time
unti 08/15 ,20 13 | to file the exempt organization return for the organization named above. The extension is
for the organization's return for:
> calendar year 2012 or
» - tax year beginning , 20 , and ending , 20

2 If the tax year entered in line 1 is for less than 12 months, check reason: D Initial return |:| Final return
Change in accounting period

3a If this application is for Form 990-BL, 990-PF, 990-T, 4720, or 8069, enter the tentative fax, less any
nonrefundable credits. See instructions, 3ai$

b [f this application is for Form 990-PF, 990-T, 4720, or 6069, enter any refundable credits and
estimated tax payments made. Include any prior year overpayment aliowed as a credit. 3hi$

¢ Balance due. Subiract line 3b from line 3a. Include your payment with this form, if required, by using EFTPS
(Electronic Federal Tax Payment System). See instructions. 3ci$
Caution. If you are going to make an electronic fund withdrawal with this Form 8868, see Form 8453-EQ and Form 8879-EQ for payment instructions.

For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see instructions. Form B868 (Rev. 1-2013)
CONDON O'MEARA McGINTY & DONNELLY LLP
JBA 1 BATTERY PARK PLAZA, 7TH Ficor

2FBOSA 2.000 NEW YORK. NY 10004-1405
§BCOB1 0000 4/25/2013 10:42:23 AM V 12-4.1F PAGE 1




Annual Filing for Charitable Organizations
rem CHARS00 New York State Department of Law (Office of the Attorney General) 2012
e _ Charities Bureau - Registration Section
*This form used for © 120 Broadway
Articte T-A, EPTL
.'lre;Iaces furrnzngHTF:Ig;ﬁ New York, N\{ 10271
', CHAR 010 and CHAR 006 - http://www.charitiesnys.com _
1. Generallnformatlon B T T T S R TR R R

a. For the fiscal year beginning (mm/dd/yyyy) {2012 and ending (mm/ddfyyyy)

b. Check if applicable for NYS; c. Name of organization . Fed. emplayer 1D nc. (EIN) (R

| Address change THE TEAK FELLOWSHIP, INC. 13-4011465

. NY Stat istrati X
|| Name change ) State registration na, (k)

L1 Initial filin
Final filingg Number and street {or P.O. box if mail not delivered to street address) | Room/suite | .  Telephone number
|| Amended filing 16 WEST 22ND STREET, 3RD FLCOR {212) 288-6678
City or town, state or country and zip + 4 9. Emal

L1 NY registration pending

NEW YORK,NY, 10010

2. Certification - Two Signatures Required = 1 Sl e e B

We certify under penaliies of perjury that we reviewed this report, including all attachments, and to the best of our knowledge and belief, they are true,
correct and complete in accordance with the laws of the State of New York applicable to this report.

a".éE’:re_s_i'deni or Authorized _Oﬁicéri” S

Signature Printed Name Title Date

b. Chief Financial Officér or Treas: .

Signature Printed Name Title Date

3. Annual Report Exemption Information

a. Article 7-A annual report exemption {Article 7-A regustrants and dual reglstrants)
Check » if totai contributions from NY State (including residents, foundations, corporations, government agencies, etc.) did not exceed
$25,000 and the organization did not engage a professional fund raiser (PFR) or fund raising counsel (FRC) fo solicit
confributions during this fiscal year.
NOTE: An organization may claim this exemption if no PFR or FRC was used and either: 1) it received an allocation from a federated fund,
United Way or incorporated community appeal and contributions from other sources did not exceed $25,000 or 2) it received ali or
substantially all of its contributions from one government agency o which it submitted an annual report similar to that required by Article 7-A.

b. EPTL annuat report exemption (EPTL registrants and dual registrants)

Check » if gross receipts did not exceed $25,000 and assets (market vaiue) did not exceed $25,000 at any time during this fiscat year.

4. Article 7-A Schedules

If you did not check the Article 7-A annual report exemption above, complete the following for this fiscal year:
a. Did the organization use a professional fund raiser, fund raising counsel or commercial co-venturer for fund raising activity in NY State? , . . |:! Yes* No
*If "Yes", complete Schedule 4a.
b. Did the organization receive government contributions (grants) ? |, . . . . . . . . . it i e e e e e e e e e e e e e D Yes* No
* if "Yes", complete Schedule 4b.

5. Fee Submitted: See last page for summary of fée requirements. .~ -~ -7

Indicate the filing fee(s) you are submitting along with this form: i B . T
a. Article 7-Afilingfee _ _ _ . .. ... .. e it $ . 25+ Submrt only one check or money order for the '_
BEPTLAiiNGTee | . . . . e s__ 250. total féé, payable t'o"' NYS Department of Law"
CTotalfee . . .. ..., $ 273 :

6. Attachments - For organizations that are not claiming annual report exemptions under both laws, see last page for required attachments =» —» -

1 CHARS00 - 2012
243542 3.000

8BCOB1 M261 PAGE 41




5. Fee Instructions

The filing fee depends on the organization’s Registration Type. For details on Registration Type and filing fees, see thf Inslruchons for Form LHARS00.

Organization's Registration Type Fee Instructions

¢ Article7-A Calculate the Article 7-Afiling fee using the table in part a below. The EPTL filing fe is $0.
e EPTL Calculate the EPTL filing fee using the table in part b below. The Article 7-A filing fee is $0.
@ Dual Calcutate both the Article 7-A and EPTL filing fees using the tables in parts a and b below. Add the Article 7-A and

EPTL filing fees together to calculate the total fee. Submit a singte check or money order for the total fee.

a) Article 7-A filing fee

COPY|

Total Support & Revenue Article 7-A Fee

more than $2590,000 $25
up to $250,000 * $10

*

Any organization that contracted with or used the services of a professional fund raiser
(PFR) or fund raising counsel (FRC) during the reporting period must pay an Article 7-A
filing fee of $25, regardiess of tofal support and revenue.

h) EPTL filing fee

Net Worth at End of Year

EPTL Fee

Less than $50,000

$25

$50,000 or more, but less than $2506,000

$50

$250,000 or more, but less than $1,000,000

$100

$1,006,000 or more, but less than $10,0600,000

$250

$10,000,000 or more, but less than $50,000,000

$750

$50,000,000 or more

$1500

6. Attachments - Document Attachment Check-List

Check the boxes for the documents you are attaching.

For All Filers

Filing Fee

Copies of Internai Revenue Service Forms

All required schedules (including
Schedule B)
IRS Form 990-T

Single check or money order payable to "NYS Depariment of Law"

iRS Form 990 EI

IRS Form 990-EZ E’ IRS Form 990-PF

All required schedules (including All required schedules {including
Schedule B} Schedule B)

IRS Form 880-T l:l IRS Form 990-T

Independent Accountant's Report

Additional Article 7-A Document Attachment Requirement

Audit Report (fotal support & revenue more than $250,000)
| Review Report (fotal support & revenue $100,007 to $250,000)
No Accountant's Report Required (total support & revenue not more than $100,000)

4 CHARS00 - 2012

2J3545 1.000
8BCOB1 M261
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THE TEAK FELLOWSHIP, INC.

Financial Statements
for year ended
December 31, 20612

COPY




Independent Auditor’s Report

One Battery Park Plaza

To the Board of Directors of ‘ New York, NY 10004-1405
The TEAK Fellowship, Inc. Fax: (212) 661 - 4010

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of The TEAK Fellowship, Inc.
(the “Fellowship”) which comprise the statement of financial position as of December 31, 2012
and the related statements of activities and cash flows for the year then ended and the related
notes to the financial statements. The prior year’s summarized comparative information has
been derived from the Fellowship’s 2011 financial statements and in our report, dated May 2,
2012, we expressed an unmodified opinion on those financial statements.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements
in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this
includes the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal conmtrol relevant to the
preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We
conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United
States of America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s
judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor
considers internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation and fair presentation of the financial
statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not
for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control.
Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness
of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by
management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

|
|
|
Tel: (212) 661 - 7777
|

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropnate to provide a
basis for our audit opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects,
the financial position of The TEAK Fellowship, Inc. as of December 31, 2012, and the results of
its activities and its cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America.

C:-ML\) O e mcél,«ﬁ&b.wﬂ;/l_c.?

June 4, 2013



THE TEAK FELLOWSHIP, INC.

Statement of Financial Position

Assets

Cash and cash equivalents

Investments, at fair value

Contributions receivable

Prepaid expenses

Leasehold improvements, equipment, and website, net

Total assets

Liabilities and Net Assets

Accounts payable and accrued expenses

Net assets
Unrestricted
Operating
Board designated
Total unrestricted
Temporarily restricted
Permanently restricted
Total net assets

Total labilities and net assets

See notes to financial statements.

2

COPY

December 31

2012 2011
$ 738,834 $1,074,388
6,053,659 5,521,969
318,416 155,818
37,827 17,229
87.314 106,450
$7,236.050 $6.875.854
$ 39352 $ 27061
1,868,870 1,367,133
4,156.166 4,156,166
6,025,036 5,523,299
67,701 221,533
1,103,961 1.103.961
7,196,698 6.848.793
$7,236,050 $6,875,854
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THE TEAK FELLOWSHIP, INC.

Statement of Cash Flows

Cash flows from operating activities
Increase (decrease) in net assets
Adjustments to reconcile increase (decrease) in net assets
to net cash provided by operating activities
Depreciation and amortization
Realized loss on investments
Unrealized (gain) loss on investments
Contributions restricted for permanent endowment
Donated stock '
Proceeds from sale of donated stock
{(Increase) decrease in assets
Contributions receivable
Prepaid expenses
Increase in accounts payable and accrued expenses
Net cash provided by operating activities

- Cash flows from investing activities
Additions to leasehold improvements, equipment
and website
Purchase of investments
Proceeds from sales of investments
Net cash (used in) investing activities

Cash flows from financing activities
Contributions restricted for permanent endowment

Net increase (decrease) in cash
and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of year

Cash and cash equivalents, end of year

See notes to financial statements.
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Year Ended
December 31
2012 2011
$ 347,905 $ (102,033)
37,538 35,698
13,847 124,363
(217,164) 165,794
- (100)
(61,879) (125,751)
61,879 125,751
(162,598) 218,887
(20,598) (5,715)
12,291 11.052
11.221 447.946
(18,402 -
(1,288,282) (1,996,829)
959,906 1,857.420
(346.775) (139.409)
- 100
(335,554) 308,637
1,074,388 765,751
§ 738,834 $1.074,388
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THE TEAK FELLOWSHIP, INC. COPY

Notes to Financial Statements

December 31, 2012

Note 1 — Nature of organization

The TEAK Fellowship, Inc. (the “Fellowship”) was incorporated on May 14, 1998
under the New York State Not-for-Profit Corporation Law. The purpose of the Fellowship
is to help academically talented New York City students from low-income families gain
admission to and succeed at top high schools and colleges. Along with academic support, the
Fellowship provides leadership training, exposure to the arts and outdoors, mentoring, career
experience, and assistance with the high school and college application process.

Note 2 — Summary of sisnificant accounting policies

Financial reporting

The Fellowship recognizes all unconditional grants and contributions as support on the statement
of activities. Any grants or contributions that are unrestricted are recognized as such. Any
grants or contributions that are restricted or pertain to future periods are reflected as temporary
restricted net assets. Any grants or contributions, the corpus of which must be kept in perpetuity,
are reflected as permanently restricted. The following is a summary of the Fellowship’s net
assets:

Unrestricted

Operating

Operating net assets are used to account for the general activity of the Fellowship.

Board designated |

Represents funds to be used to expand and continue the growth of the Fellowship’s
programs. The funds will be used at the discretion of the Board to accomplish the
aforementioned.

Temnporarily restricted

Temporarily restricted net assets consist of expendable grants and contributions that relate to
future periods, When the time restriction ends or the purpose of the restriction is accomplished,
temporary restricted net assets will be reclassified to unrestricted net assets and reported
in the statement of activities as net assets released from restriction. During 2012, the assets
released from restrictions were used to fund the program described in note 1 to the financial
statements.

Permanently restricted

Permanently restricted net assets consist of contributions that are restricted, by the donor in that
the principal must remain in perpetuity but the investment revenue earned on such funds may
be spent in accordance with the donor’s terms.
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THE TEAK FELLOWSHIP, INC. | COPY

Notes to Financial Statements (continued)

December 31, 2012

Note 2 — Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)

Financial reporting (continued)

Donated goods and services

The Fellowship receives donated goods and services in connection with its program.
Such donated goods and services are estimated at their fair value and reported as support
and expenses in the period in which they are used.

For the years ended December 31,2012 and 2011, the Fellowship received the following
donated goods and services:

2012 2011
Student related expenses $ 9,522 $ 13,755
Professional fees 13.500 27.500
Total | $ 23022 § 41255

In addition, the Fellowship received $3,117 of donated goods and services in connection with its
special event which are included in the § 101,020 of direct donor benefits.

Cash equivalents

The Fellowship considers highly liquid assets with a maturity of ninety days or less to be cash
equivalents.

Investments

Investments are recorded at fair value based on publicly quoted prices. Realized and unrealized
gains and losses on the investments are recognized as revenue in the statement of activities.

Contributions receivable

Other than $10,000 of the contributions receivable, all contributions are expected to be collected
during 2013. The remaining $10,000 will be collected in equal amounts in 2014 through 2015.

Allowance for doubtful accounts

The Fellowship deems all accounts receivable to be collectible and, accordingly, does not have
an allowance for doubtful accounts. Such estimate is based on management’s experience, the
aging of the receivables, subsequent receipts and current economic conditions.
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THE TEAK FELLOWSHIP, INC.
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Notes to Financial Statements (continued)
December 31,2012

Note 2 — Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)

Leasehold improvements., equipment and website

Expenditures for leasehold improvements, equipment and website above a nominal value and
having an estimated useful life of one or longer are capitalized. Leasehold improvements,
equipment and website are recorded at cost. Amortization and depreciation are provided on the
straight-line method over a 5-year period, which is the estimated useful life of the assets.

Comparative financial information

The financial statements include certain prior-year summarized comparative information in total
but not by net asset class and functional classification. Such information does not include
sufficient detail to constitute a presentation in conformity with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America. Accordingly, such information should be read in
conjunction with the Fellowship’s financial statements for the year ended December 31, 2011,
from which the summarized information was derived.

Concentrations of credit risk

The Fellowship’s financial instruments that are potentially exposed to concentrations of
credit risk consist primarily of cash, cash equivalents, investments and contributions receivable.
The Fellowship places its cash and cash equivalents with what it believes to be quality financial
institutions and the Fellowship has not experienced any losses in such accounts to date. The
Fellowship invests in a money market, mutual funds, municipal bonds and a certificate of
deposit. Investments are exposed to various risks such as interest rate, market volatility, liquidity
and credit. The Fellowship routinely assesses the financial strength of its holdings in its
investment portfolio. The Fellowship deems its contributions receivable to be collectible.
Accordingly, the Fellowship believes no significant concentrations of credit risk exist with
respect to its cash, cash equivalents, investments and contributions receivable.

Use of estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America requires management to make estimates and
assumptions that affect the amounts reported in the financial statements. Actual results could
differ from these estimates. |

Subsequent events

The Fellowship has evaluated events and transactions for potential recognition or disclosure
through June 4, 2013, which is the date the financial statements were available to be issued.
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Notes to Financial Statements (continued)

December 31, 2012

Note 3 — Investments

At December 31, 2012 and December 31, 2011, investments consist of the following:

2012 : 2011

Cost Fair Value Cost Fair Value

Money market $ 41,683 $ 41,683 $ 259,217 $ 259,217
Multi-Asset Fund* 3,617,413 3,809,700 3,439,833 3,341,846
Government notes - - - 388,624 383,805
Municipal bonds 2,280,948 2,175,481 1,537,844 1,510,436
Certificate of Deposit 25,000 26.795 25.000 26.665
Total $5.965,044 $6.053,659 $5.650.518 $5.521.969

*  The Multi-Asset Fund seeks to achieve a total return (price appreciation plus dividends) that,
over a majority of market cycles, exceeds inflation, as measured by the Consumer Price

Index plus 5% per annum.

The following is a summary of investment revenue:

2012 2011
Interest and dividend revenue $ 270,601 $ 237,697
Realized (loss) on disposition of investments (13,847 (124,363)
Unrealized gain (loss) due to change in fair , ,
value of investments 217.164 (165.794)
Total investment revenue (deficit) $ 473918 $ (52.460)
Fair value measurements |

Fair value refers to the price that would be received to sell an asset in an orderly transaction
between market participants at the measurement date. The fair value hierarchy gives the highest
priority to quoted market prices in active markets (Level 1) and the lowest priority to
unobservable data (Level 3). Fair value measurements are required to be separately disclosed by
level within the fair value hierarchy. The three levels of inputs used to measure fair value are as

follows:
Level 1 — Quoted prices in active markets for identical assets.
Level 2 — Observable inputs other than Level 1 prices, such as quoted prices of stmilar
' assets; quoted prices in markets with insufficient volume or infrequent
transactions {less active markets).
Level 3 — Unobservable inputs to the valuation methodology that are significant to the

measurement of fair value of the assets.
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Notes to Financial Statements (continued)

December 31,2012

Note 3 — Investments (continued)

Fair value measurements (continued)

The following table represents the Iellowship’s ivestments measured at fair value on a
recurring basis at December 31, 2012 and December 31, 2011: '

2012
Description Total Level 1 Level 2 Level 3
Money market $ 41,683 % 41,683 $ - % -
Multi-Asset Fund 3,809,700 - 3,809,700 -
Municipal bonds 2,175,481 - 2,175,481 -
Certificate of deposit 26,795 20,795 - -
Total $§ 6053659 % 68478 § 5985181 § -
2011
Description Total Level 1 Level 2 Level 3
Money market $ 259217 § 259217 § - $ -
Multi-Asset Fund 3,341,846 - 3,341,846 -
Government notes 1,490,369 1,490,369 - -
Municipal bonds 403,872 - 403,872 -
Certificate of deposit 26.665 26,665 - -
Total § 5521969 § 1776251 $§ 3745718 § -

Note 4 — Endowment

The Fellowship’s endowment consists of various funds established for a variety of purposes. Its
endowment includes both donor-restricted endowment funds and funds designated by the
Fellowship. As required by accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of
America, net assets associated with endowment funds, including funds designated by the
Fellowship to function as endowments, are classified and reported based on the existence or
absence of donor-imposed restrictions.

Interpretation of relevant law

The Fellowship, as required, follows New York State’s Prudent Management of Institutional
Funds Act (NYPMIFA), the provisions of which apply to endowment funds existing on or
established after September 17, 2010. The Feilowship is required to act prudently when making
decisions to spend or accumulate donor restricted endowment assets and in doing so to consider
a number of factors including the duration and preservation of its donor restricted endowment
funds (as outlined below). The Fellowship preserves the fair value of the original gift as the gift
date of the donor-restricted endowment funds absent explicit donor stipulations to the contrary.
The Fellowship considers the following factors in making a determination to appropriate or
accumulate donor-restricted endowment funds:
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Notes to Financial Statements (continued)
December 31, 2012

Note 4 — Endowment (continued)

Interpretation of relevant law (continued)

(1) The duration and preservation of the fund

(2) The purposes of the Fellowship and the donor-restricted endowment fund
(3) General economic conditions

(4) The possible effect of inflation and deflation

(5) The expected total retarn from income and the appreciation of investments

(6) Other resources of the Fellowship.
(7) If appropriate and circumstances warrant, alternatives to endowment expenditures

(8) The investment policies of the Fellowship.

Strategies Emploved for Achieving Objectives

The Fellowship’s primary investment objectives of the endowment shall be to maximize returns,
conserve assets, and maintain diversification.,

For 2012, the activity in the temporarily restricted net assets is reflected on the statement of
activities.

For 2012, the Fellowship spent $47,548 on its public interest internship program, the Morgan
McKinzie Endowment. The Endowment allows each fellow to perform a public service
internship and receive a stipend in their summer after ninth grade.

Note 5 — Leasehold improvements, equipment and website

The following is a summary of leasehold improvements, equipment and website at
December 31, 2012 and 201 1:

2012 2011

Leasehold improvements $ 177,829 $ 192,365
Equipment and website 126,549 176,591
Total 304,378 368,956

Less: accumulated depreciation 7
and amortization 217.064 262,506

Net leasehold improvements,

equipment and website $ 87314 $ 106.450

During 2012, certain leasehold improvements, equipment and website items totaling $82,980
were removed from the accounts of the Fellowship.
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Notes to Financial Statements (continued)
December 31, 2012

Note 6 — Commitments

The Fellowship has a lease for office space expiring December 31, 2018. The annual base rent
was $144,444 during 2009, the first year of the agreement, increasing to $211,285 in the final
year of the agreement. In lieu of a security deposit, the Fellowship has obtained a $35,000
irrevocable stand-by letter of credit issued by a bank in favor of the landlord. The letter is
secured by certain assets of the Fellowship. :

The required minimum annual lease payments under the lease are as follows:

Year Amount
2013 $ 191,368
2014 195,195
2015 199,100
2016 203,081
2017 207,142
2018 211285

Total $1.207.171

In addition, the Fellowship has lease agreements for classroom space through 2013 at an annual
rental of $18,000. Rent expense in connection with these agreements, which is recorded as part
of occupancy in the statement of functional expenses, totaled $218,719 and $213,362 for 2012
and 2011, respectively.

Note 7 — Retirement plan

The Fellowship has a 403(b) plan whereby eligible employees can contribute up to 20% of their

gross wages within Internal Revenue Code limits and the Fellowship will contribute 6% of an

eligible employee’s salary after his/her second and third year of service, 7% after the fourth and
fifth year of service and 9% for those with six or more years of service. Plan contributions are
fully vested and non-forfeitable.  The Fellowship’s contribution for the years ended
December 31, 2012 and 2011 totaled $63,983 and $60,492, respectively.

Note 8 — Tax status

The Fellowship is exempt from federal income taxes under Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal
Revenue Code. In addition, the Fellowship has been determined by the Internal Revenue Service
to be a publicly supported organization, and not a private foundation under the meaning of
Section 509(a)(1) of the Code. The Fellowship qualifies for maximum charitable contribution
deductions for donors.

At December 31, 2012, no amounts were recognized for uncertain income tax positions. In
addition, the Fellowship’s tax returns for 2009 and forward are subject to the usual review by the
appropriate authorities. '



